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INDEPENIJENT AUDI TOR'S REPORT 

TELEPHONE: 
337-457·9324 

FAX' 
337-457·61'4) 

To the Board of Aldermen 
Village ofPinc Prairie, Louisiana 

Report on the Aud it or the Ji'inllllc illl Statcmcnls 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemrncntal activities , 
the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Vill<lge of Pine Prairie, Louisiana 
as of and for (he year ended December 31, 2021 , tl nd the related notes to the financia l 
Slalemenl S, which collecti vely comprise the Vi llage o f Pine Prai rie, Loui s iana's basic 
financial s tatements as li sted in the table of contents. 

[n our opinion, the financial statemcnts referred to above present fairl y, in all material 
respects, the respective financial pos ition of the governmental activities, the business­
type acti vi ties , and each major fllnd of the Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana , as of 
December 31 , 202 1, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash nows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generall y accepted in the United S tates of America. 

Basis for Opilliom' 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of" America and the standards appli cable to financi al audits contained in 
Governmenl AudilinK Standards, issued by the Comptro ller General of the Uni ted States. 
Our responsibil ities under those s tandards are further described in the Auditor' s 
Responsibilities fo r the Audit of the Financial S tatements sect io n o f our report . We (Ire 
required to be independent o f the Vi llage of Pinc Prnirie , Lo uisiana and to meet our othe r 
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the rdeva nt ethical requirernents relating to 
our audit. We believe that the mldi t evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropri atl:'! to prov ide a basis ror our audit opinions. 

R espollsibiliti(!s ofManagement for the Finall cial StrrtemclIls 

Managemetlt is responsible lo r tht: prepara tion and fai r presentatio n of the financial 
slatements in accordance with (lccounting princ iples genera ll y accepted in lhe United 
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance or interna l 
control rel evan t to the preparati on and fair presentati on of tinancial statements that are 
free from malerial misstatement , whet her due to fraud o r error. 

In preparing the financial statements , management is required to evaluate whether thefe 
are conditions o r events, considered in the aggregate, that ra ise su bst~ntial doubt about 



the Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana 's abilit y to contin ue as a goi ng concern fo r twelve 
months beyond Ihe financ ial s tateme nt date, including any currentl y known info rmation 
Ihal may r .. ise substantial doubt shonly thereafter. 

A uditor 's Responsibilities/or lite Atlflil o/tlle Fimmc:ial SIOIemelll$ 

Our obiec ti ves are to obtain rea~onabl e ass urance about whether the fin anc ial statements 
as a .."ho le are free from mater ial misstatemen t. whe ther due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that inc ludes Ollr op inions. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance but is not abso lute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance wi th generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Audiling Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it ex ists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resLdting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve co llusion, forgery, intentional om issions, 
misreprese ntations, o r the override o f internal contro l. Missta teme nts are considered 
material if there is a substanti al like lihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influe nce the judgment made by a reasonable user hased on the financ ial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
COVt!l"/1menl Auditing Slandards , we; 

• 	 Exe rcise professiona l judgment and maintain professiona l skeptici sm throughout 
the audit. 

• 	 Identify and assess the ri sks of material misstatement of the Gnancial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a tes t basis, evidence 
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• 	 Obtain an understa nd ing of internal cont rol relevant to the aud it in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
o f expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village of Pine Pmirie, 
Louisiana ' s interna l conlro l. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of acco unting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting es timates made by management , as we ll as evaluate the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• 	 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditi ons or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Vi ll age of Pine Prairie, 
Louisiana's abili ty to con tinue as a go ing concern for a reasonnb le period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with goverrlanee regarding, among 
othe r matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, s ignificant aud it findings, and 
certain interna l control-related mallers Ihat we identified duri ng the audit. 

Required SupplemenlOlJ1 III/omwlioll 

Accounting princ iples gene rall y accepted in the United Stales of Arnerica require that the 
budgetary compari son information, schedule of employer' s share of net penSion liability, 
and schedllie of employer pension contributions on pages 50 . 53 be presented to 
supplement the basic financia l statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
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management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financi al statements in an appropri ate 
operational, economic, or hi stor ical context. We have app li ed cCI1ain limited procedures 
to the required supplementary inform(l\ion in accordance with auditing stand nrds 
generally accepted in the United Stales of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing Ihe informat io n and comparing the 
inlo rmat io n for consistency with management 's responses to o ur inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during o ur audit o f Ihe basic 
fi nanc ial statements. We do not ex press an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
intonnation because the limited procedures do not provide us with su ffic ient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana has not presented management's discussion and 
ana lys is that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
require to be presented to supplement the basic financial sta tements. Such missing 
information, although 110 1 a part of the b(lsie rinancial sintements, is required by the 
Governmental AccoUlliing S tand~ rd!) Goard , who considers it to be an essential part of 
linancial reporting fo r placing the basic tinancia l s tatements in an appropriate 
operational , economic, or hi sto rical contex1. Our op inion on the basic financial 
statements is not uffected by this missing information. 

Supplementary Informatiun 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opi nions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the Village of Pine Prairie , Louisiana's basic tinanciCl I 
statements. The accompanying combining fund financial stat ements, the schedule of 
compensation, benefits , and other payments to agency head , the judicial system funding 
schedule , and o ther schedules, as li sted in the table o f content s, are presen ted for 
purposes of additional anal ysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
s tateme nt s. Such informatio n is the responsibil ity o f management and was derived from 
and relates directl y to the underl ying accounting and other records used to prepa re the 
basic financial statements. The information has been subjectcd to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic tinancial stalements and cenain additional procedures, 
inCluding comparing und reconc iling such informat ion directly to the underlying 
accOlmting (lnd other reco rds used 10 prepare the basic finanCIal statements or to the basic 
financi(ll statements themselves, and other additiona l procedures in accordance ,"vith 
audi ting standards gcnerally Hccepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
combining fund financia l sta tements, the schedule of compensation, benelits, and o ther 
payments to agency head, the judiCial system funding sched ule, and olher schedules, as 
li sted in the table of contents, are fairly s tated , in all material respects. in rclalion to the 
basic financial statements as a who le. 

Other Reporting Required by Covemmelll AlIllililll: Standards 

In acco rdance with Government Auditing Sione/ards, we have also issued Ollr report dated 
ivlay 23, 2022, on our conside ration of the Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana' s interna l 
contro l over financial reporting and on Ollr tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, find gr(lnt agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
Iha t report is solely to describe the scope o f our testing or inkrnal cont ro l over financial 
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reporting and compliance and the results oflh:n teSting, and nol 10 provide an opinion on 
the cfkci:venec,S of the Village of Pine Prairie, LO'Jlslana's interoa; contrOl over financial 
reporting or 00 compliance. That repon is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Govenunent Auditing Standards in considering Village of Pine Prairie, 
Louisiana';,; inwrnal control over finml'..:iul reporting and cornp:iance. 

The prior year comparative information has heel! derived from the Village of Pint.' Pr8iric, 
Louisiana's 2020 financial slaiemell{S and, 
expres5ed unmodified opmions on the 
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VILLAGE or PINE PRAIRIE 

Statement of Ne t Pos ition 


December J I , 202 1 


Govemll1cntal 
Activities 

ASSETS : 
CurrCll l Assets: 

Ca ~h llnd Interest-Bearing Deposits $ 1,706, 766 
R«-ei vobles . net of£43 .3 44 allowance 109.<1 16 

Total Current Assets 1,8 16, 182 

NoncurrelU Asse ts: 

Restricted Assets: 
C!lsh and Interest-Bearing Deposi ts 15,729 

Capital Assets, Nel Iz385, [53 
TOlal Noncurrent Assets 1,<100,882 

Toll'll Assets 3.2 17,064 

OF:F ER RED O UTFLOWS OF RESO UHCES: 
De ferred Ou,nows Related 10 Pensions 71.978 

LIAIlILITIES: 
Currenl liabilit ies: 

Accounts P"yable 16,52j 
Payro ll Ta;.;es Payable 11, 630 

Accrucd Int erest Payable 
Notes Payable 3Ji l 6 

Towl CUllent Liabiliti es 3 1,769 

Noncurrent Liabilities; 
Customers' Deposits 
Notes Payable 174,095 

Net Pension Liabi lity 274 ,550 

Tow l NonculTen! Liabi lities 448 ,645 

Totall... iabilities 480,4 14 

OEf Elm ED INFLOWS OF RESOUrKES: 
Deferrcd Innows Related (0 Pensions 221, 536 

NET POSITION: 
Invested in Capilal Assets, Net of 

Rel ~ued Debt 1,207,442 
Restricted For: 

Deb. Service 15,729 

Stree t Projects 1,084,681 
Unrestricted 2 79,240 

TOlal Net Position S 2,5 87,092 

Business-Type 
Act ivities Tolal 

51,244 
11 ,408 
62 ,6 52 

$ 1,758.010 
120,824 

1,878,834 

79,84 1 
11 127,837 
1,707,678 

1. 270,330 

95,570 
2,512,990 
2.608.560 
4,487,394 

7 1,978 

3.383 

553 
8,0 10 

11.9<t6 

19,906 
I 1,630 

553 
11,626 
4),7 I 5 

33,4 50 
357,490 

390,940 
402,886 

33,450 
531,585 
274 ,550 
839,58 5 

883.300 

221,53 6 

762,337 1,969,779 

43 ,354 

61,75 3 
867,444 $ 

59,08) 
1,084,68 1 

340,993 
3,454,536 

The accompanying nol~s arC an inlegra l pa rt o rlhe basic financial slalemcnls. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRI E 

Statement of Activ it ies 


For the Year Ended December 3 J, 202 1 


Net (Expense) Revenues and 
Pro~ram Revenues Chall~es in Net Assets 

Fees, Fines, and Operating Grants Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Expenses Charges for Services and Contributions Acti vities Activities Total 

Governmenta! activities: 
General government S 386383 $ 134,512 $ $ (251,871 ) $ $ (251,871) 

Public safety (Police) 469,64 1 504281 34,640 34,640 
Streets 26 1.536 (261.536) (261,536) 

Interest on long-term debt 7,543 (7. 543) (7,5432 
Total govemme nl~ 1 activities 1, 125, 103 638,793 (486.310L (486,31~ 

Business-type acti vities: 
Sewer 199,996 102,039 (97.957) (97,957) 

Total business-type activities 199,996 102,039 (97.957) (97.957) 

Total primal)' govcrnmem S 1,325.099 $ 740,832 S (486 ,31 0) (97,957) (584,267 ) 

General Revenues: 

Taxes 
Ad Va lorem Taxes. 132,857 132.857 

Sales Taxes 248. 198 248 ,198 

Frnnchise Taxes 56,218 56.2 18 
Investment Earnings 2 ,175 105 2,280 
Nonemploycr pens ion contributions 5,760 5,760 

Miscel laneous 301,892 25,207 327.099 
Transrer.; !40.237) 40,23 7 

TOlal general revenues and transfers 706,863 65.549 772 .4 12 
Change in net position 220,553 (32 ,408) 188,1 45 

Net position-beginlling 2,366,539 899,852 3,266,391 

Net pos ition-ending S 2,587,092 S 867,444 $ 3,454 ,536 
-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

Governmental I:unds 


Balance sheet 


December 31,2021 


With Comparative TOlals for December 31,2020 


ASSETS 

Current Assets: 

Cash and Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Ad Va lore m Ta~es Rece ivab le 

franchise Tnx Rcceivab le 

Sales T<ix Receivab le 

Other Receivables 

Due from Other funds 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets: 

Comm unity Ce nter Rese rve Fund 

Co mmunity Ce nter Si nking Fund 

Co mmunity Ce nler Co ntingency Fund 

Total Restricted Assets 

Total Assets 

LlABILlTf~S AND FUND llALANC~S, 

Liabilities : 


Accounts Pa yab le 


Payro ll Liabilities 


Due to Other Funds 


Total Liabi lities 

Fund Balances: 


Fund Ba lances: 


Restricted for : 


Debt Serv ice 


Strcet Project s 


Unass igl)ed 


Tow l fWld fla lances 


TOTAL Ll AB II ,ITIF.S AND 

FUNLJ OALANCES 

Genera l 

$ 622,085 

23 ,343 
13,666 

7,500 

666,594 

" ,45 I 

3,086 

1,192 

15,729 

$ 682,323 

$ 14,644 

11 ,630 

86 1 

27, 135 

655 , 188 

655, 188 

$ 682,323 

Specia l 


Revenue 


$ I,084 ,6X I 

22 ,396 

42 ,5 11 

1,361 

1, 150,949 

$1,150,949 

$ 1,879 

sOO 
2,379 

180,523 

968,047 

1, 148.570 

$ I , 150, 94~ 

Tota l 
Govern me nta l 

Funds 

$ 1,706,766 

45 ,739 

13,666 

42 ,5 11 

7,500 

1,36 1 

1,817,543 

11 ,45 I 

3,086 

1, 192 

15,729 

$ 1,833 ,272 

$ 16,523 

11 ,630 

1,36 1 

29,514 

180,523 
968,047 

655, 188 

1,803,758 

$ 1,833,272 

2020 

Tota ls 

$ 1,462, 148 

66,8 " 
10,64 1 

43.572 

11,055 

1,361 

1,595,588 

$ 

" .427 
3,078 

1,190 

15,695 

1,611,283 

$ 21,425 

11 ,407 

1,36 1 

34, 193 

180, 149 

889,57 1 

507,370 

1,577,090 

$ 1,61 1,283 

The accompanying notes are an integral parI of the basic financial s taternents. 
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VILLAGE OF I'I NE PRAIIlI E 

Reconciliation o f the Governmental r unds 

Balance Sheet to the Statement ofNe! Pos ition 
December 31,2021 

Govemmcnllll fund s flmd balances al December 3 1, 202 1 $ 1,803, 758 

Toml net position reponed for govenunellIa l aCliv i1i e~ in the stalemefll of net 
position arc dirferent because: 

Capital assets used in governmental acti vities lire not fU1;lncial reS(lUrC CS 

and therefore orc nOl reponed in th e fund s. 1,385, 153 

1.0ng-Icllll liabili ties, in cluding bonds payable, fire nOI due and payable in 

the current period and therefore are not reponed in the funds. ( 177,7 11 ) 

Amounts re lated 10 pension recognition are not due and payable in the 
current period and, Iherefore, are nOI reporlcd in the fund s (424 . 108) 

Ne l position o f governmental activities S 2.587,092 

The accompanying notes are an in tegra l part or lhe basic financia l SlalemenlS. 
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VILLAGE OF PI:-'e PRAIRIE 
Gov¢rlHnenwl Funds 

Combined Statellient Of RcvelHlcs, E.':penditll~cS, And Changes 
In Fimd Billances 

For the Ycar Ended December 31) 202 ! 
\Viill Comparative TOlals For the Year Ended December J 1,2020 

1 (Hnl 

(j(l1ernl SpiX:ial (Governmental 2020 
fund Revenue fund;;) -I vials 

R('venues: 

Taxes: Ad Valorem S 6cj,197 $ 68,660 $ 132,857 I 126311 
Fnmchise 56,2)8 56,218 45,689 
Sillcs 248,198 2'H!,I9S 239,112 

Li.;;trH.es 44,512 'H,512 ",PI>} 
Fines and Ft1fli'ilS 5G4,~31 504,23 j 489,263 
Prison Fees IjO,IlOO 90,000 I j 1,062 
MisceHaneOl.b & Gnmls 301,4)3 479 1&1;582 

Total Revenues 1,060.621 3 !7.JJ7 1,238.329 

£\ pend illJ re!):: 

Curren! 
GCIl~r31 Govcl'l1ll1eJ1! 338,496 338,496 320,IOS 

l'uDli..:: SJE:!y 463,08, 463,08 7 48:-559 
Street Dfpartmem 195,757 195,757 :! 11,J4D 

CapiwlOullay 355}3 6<),7.&1 1{)5,} j,; 28,220 
Debl S;;(VlC(' IGJ~n 10,872 10.372 

Total Expend1tv,.:s: 1)47.988 LlIJ516 }'060.099 

Other Financing Sovrecs/(Cs('s) 
In:cn:st Income­ .fill) 1.6-13 2,47} 4,211 

Operating Transrers li'l 126,llO6 152,2 }t: 279,020 21l,151 
Op.,;raling. Transfers OUl {!9'2,45 I) .......JI26,806) [319,257) (221,446) 

'rotal Other Fimmdng 
$ources/(Us('s} !.64.l! :5) 27J)51 (6,083) 

'\;e; Changf :n r:md [I;!lanc·!s 1,17,818 78,850 226,66%1 172,147 

Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year 507370 1,069,720 j.577,(}<l(} !.404,943 

fiunti GMl1(lCe, End OfYC'ar $ 655,188 $ 1,14LS70 S L80},758 $lj577,090 

The accompanying notes are an integ:".1 iXlrt or ihe hasic financial statements. 
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VILLAGF: OF PINE PRAIRI E 
Reconc i liation of the Sliltement 0 r Re\lenue.~, 

Expenditures, and Changes in fund ])aI2nces­
Governmental funds 

For the Year Ended December J I, 202 1 

Net change in fund balances-total govcnmlCl,tal rUl1d~ $: 226,668 

The change in net posit io n rcp()rtcd ror govenuuental ac ti vities. in the 
statement of activities is different because: 

Governmenta l funds report capital oullays as expenditures. l'l owcvcr, 
in the statement o f acti vilies, the cost of lhose assels is allocated over 

their eSlim'lIed useful li ves and repon ed al> depreciation expense. This 

is Ihe amount by which capil al oU llays ($ 105 ,3 14 ) exceeded 
depreciat iOIl ($ 137.520) in Ihe currelll yea r. (32,206) 

Repa yment of bond principal is an expend illITe in the governmental 
funds, bUllhe repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 5WtenlCllt 
of net position . 3,329 

Differences between accrued interes t receivable on modified 
:Jeeru;!1basis versus accrua l basis (29S) 

Net effeci of pension lia bility recognition 23,060 

Change in net pos iti on o f" gove rnmental activities $ 220, 553 

T he accompany ing llo1es are an integra l part of the basic financial statement s . 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

Proprietary Fund 


Statement of Net Position 


December 31, 2021 


With Comparative Totals for December 31,2020 


ASSETS: 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Interest-Bearing Deposits 
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Uncollectible 
(2021 - $43,344; 2020 - $52582) 

Total Current Assets 

S 

2021 

51,244 

11,408 
62,652 

$ 

2020 

33,545 

13,196 
46,741 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash on Deposit for: 

Note Sinking Fund 
Note Reserve Fund 
NOie Contingency Fund 
CDBG Fund 
Customers' Deposits 

Towl R.estricted Assets 

6,ln 
IfU59 
18,803 

12 
36,475 
79,841 

6,177 
17,147 
17,589 

12 
35,415 
76,340 

Long-Term Assets: 
Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreci()\ion 
(2021 - SI,159,738; 2020 -$1,218,744) 

Total Long-Term Assets 
1,127,837 
1,127,837 

1,187,850 
1,187,850 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,270z330 $ 11310,931 

(Continued) 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VILLAGE or PINE PRAIIlIE 
l)fopriclalY Fund 

Statement or Ne! Position (Continued) 


December ) I, 202 1 

With Comp<1rati vc Totals for December J r, 2020 


liABILITIES: 

Current Liabiliti es: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued (merest Payable 
Noles Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 

202 1 

l ,JS) 
55] 

8,010 
11 ,946 

$ 

2020 

J,S86 
565 

7,677 
11 ,828 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Customers' Deposits 
NOles Payable 

Tolal NonculTenl Liabilities 

33,4 50 

357 ,490 
]90 ,940 

33,750 
365, 50 I 

399. 251 

Tolal Liabilil ies 402.886 4 11,079 

N ET POSITION: 
Invested in capi tal assel S, net or related debt 
Restricted for : 

Debl Service 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Posilion $ 

762.3 37 

43,354 
6 J ,7 53 

867,444 $ 

814,672 

40,913 
44,267 

899,852 

The accom panying notes are an integ ral pari of the basic financial statements. 
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V[LLAGE OF I'[NE PRAIRIE 
$Ii-\lcmc')t of Revenues, 

Expenses, And Ch:Hlges In Fond t\cl Position 

Proprie1ary Fund 

For lhe Year Ended Dt:"ccmbcr j l, 2021 

Wil]; Comparalive Tolals For lhe Ye<1r Ended December 31,2020 

Opui\(ing Fh:\'ClluCS: 

Charges l'Or SerViCE'" M,StWCf F;~cs 

Mlst:ellaneOU1 

Tola! Operaling RevenHes 

S 1(!2,O14 
25 

I02J)}\) 

; 

211;!Q 

107,003 
32 

107,0:') 

(}p'rrlltin~ opcflses: 
Bad De":>! E);pe-nsc 
Dues & Pen 
Depreciation Expcnse 
Office Expense 
RepaIrs and Maimenance 
Miscellaneous. 
U(!lities 

Toull oper;l!ing expenses 

2,020 
14,355 
60,0)) 

2,i69 
79,()6S 
13.: 57 
12.9J5 

184,297 

10,1 82 
11,531 
60Y!.;;: 

1,866 
30,236 
4,669 
7,873 

126,819 

Operating income (1055) (82.258) (19.784) 

No Jl-upcnltinJ;; fC" ell [I['s/(expenses): 
!rueres! Revenue 
lt1ierc~( E.~pen~e 

lnsunm;::c Pf<)c<.:;::d~ 

Tolal non-operaling revenuc.~i(expen$cs) 

105 
(15,699) 

2:U07 
9.613 

:84 
(16,019) 

OS,835) 

Tr<lnsfcrs in (out): 

Operdlil1g rnlllsfers In 
Operating rransfer Out 

10131 :nmsfe-rs III (out) 

'10.23'7 

40.237 

~O,294 

!O.294 

Change h !le! pos:!IOJi (J2A08) 125,):;) 

E\?L~S'~jb)n, BEQIN'Sl?"G OF Yh\J{ 899,8S2 925,177 

t;_~LtQ?JJ!D.!)-,-J}J'm OF YEAR , S67.c144 S 899.852 

Tbe accompan)'lllg nOleS are an integral par! of the basic financial statemenls. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PI{AIRIE 

ProprietClI)' fund 


Statement OfCClSh Flows 


For the Year Ended December 31 , 2021 


Cash nows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

$ 103,827 
(l24,487) 

(20,660) 

Cash nows from noncapital financing activities: 
Cash received from other funds 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 
40,237 
40,237 

Cash nows from capital and related financing activities: 
Note principal payments 
Insurance proceeds 
Increase!(Decrcase) in customers' deposils payable 
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities 

(7,678) 
25,207 

(300) 
17,229 

Cash nows from investing activities: 
Interest received 
Interest paid 

Net cash used for investing activities 

105 

{I 5,71 11 
(15,606) 

Nel increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 21,200 

Cash and cash equivalent, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalent, end of year $ 

109,885 
131 ,085 

The accompanying notes are an integral ran of the basic financial statements. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

Proprielal), Fund 


Statement Of Cash Flows (continued) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 202[ 


Reconciliation or operming loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to 

net cash provided by/(uscd for) operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Changes in CUlTen! assets and liabilities: 
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable 

Nel cash provided (used) by operating activities 

$ 

$ 

(82,258) 

60,013 

1,788 
(20J) 

(20,660) 

Reconciliation of c<lsh and cash equivalents 
per statement of cash nows [0 (he balance sheet 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash ~unreslricled 
Cash- restricted 

TOlal cash and cash equivaicnts, beginning oi'year 

$ 33,545 

76,340 

109,885 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Cash-unrestricted 

Cash-rc~trictcd 

Total cash and ca~h equivalents, end of year 

51,244 

79,84 I 

131,085 

Net Increase (Decrease) $ 21,200 

The accompanying notes are un integral part of the basic financial statements, 
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VILLAr.E OF PINE !'!lA IRIE, LOUISIA NA 

NOles to the Financ ial Statements 


December 3 1, 202 1 

NOTE A - SUMM A!lY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI Nr. !'OLICI ES 

The Village of Pine Prai rie was incorporated in 1959 under the provis ions of the Lawrason 
Act. The Village operates under a Mayor-Board ofJ\ ldennen form of govern men I. 

The accoun ting and reporting practices of the Village of Pine Pra irie conform to generally 
~ccerled accQun ting principles of the United Slates of America as applicable \0 governmental 
uniL~. GAA P includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS B) 
pronouncements. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:5 17 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local 
Governmental Un its, pub li shed by the American Insti tute ofCen ified Public Accounta nts. 

The fOllowing is a summary of certain significant (lccoun ting po lic ies: 

A. Financia l reporting Entitv 

This report includes all funds which arc controlled by or dependent 011 the Village 
executive and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldern1an). Control by or 
dependence on the Village was determined on the basis of finan cial accountability, 
budget adoption, taxing authority , authority to issue debt , election or ap pointment of 
governing body, and other genera l overs ight responsibil ity. The Vi llage has no 
component units or fiduciary funds. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Govemme nt- Wide Financial Statements (GW FS) 

The statement ofnel pos ition und Sialement of activities di sp lay into l111<ltion abolll 
the Village of Pine Pmirie, the primary government, as a whole. They include all funds 
of the reporting entity. The statements distinguish between governmental and business ­
type activities. Governmental activities generully are financed through taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, and other noncxchange revenues. Business-type activities 
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or se rvices. 

The statement of activities presents a compa ri son between direct expenses and 
program revenues for the business-type activ ities of the Vi ll age and for each function of 
tile Vi llage 's governme nta l ac ti vi ties. Direct expenses are those that are spec ifica lly 
associated with a program or function and , therefo re, arc clea rl y identi liable to a 

22 




VILLAGE 01'< PINE PRAIRIE 

:-;OTl':S TO FINA:-ICIAL STATEMENTS, CO:-lT'O< 


parltcuhu function. Program revemJe;; include (a) leeS, fines, and ChiugCS paid by the 
recipknls of goods Of sef'vicc~ offered by the programs, and (b) requirements of a 
particular program. Revenues 1hat are not classified as program revenues. induding all 
taxes, arc prcf.coicd as general revenues, 

Fund Fmanclai Statements 

The ac!""o\.tnts of the ViUage of Pine Prairie are organized on the basis of funds eaGh of which 
JS considered a separate accounting ';;;1'1£1;), runa accountmg is de::>igne-d to demonstrate legal 
comp!irince and to aid l1mmc\a; mwagemcnl hy segregaling lnmsaclions relating to certam 
governmenl functions ~lr activililts. The opcrulioDS of each fund nre accounted ror with a 
:-.epilratc set or self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, 
revenues, and expenditures, or expenses: as appropriate. 

C:;ovemment resources are allocated to and accounted for i:1 individunl funds based upon the 
purposes lOf which spending activities are c(>mrolled, The various funds (lfe grot;pcd tn the 
financial statements tn this report, into four generic fund types and t\Vo broad fund 
categories. The empn(lsis on fund linanc:ial slalCments is on m,ljor governmental and 
enterprise funds, each dispJayed in a separate column. A fund is considered major if it is the 
primary operating fund of the Village Qr meets 1he following criteria: 

it 	Toto! assets, liahilities, reveliues, or expendllUTcs!cxpcnses of that mcilvidual 
gover:unental or enterprise ft.:nd are a! leas! 10 percent or the corresponding lotal 
for at! funds oft:)at catcgo;-y or type; and 

b, 	 Total a~set$, liahilities, revenues, or t"xpendituresiexpenscs of the individual 
governmclI(,1J or enterprise fund arc at least 5 percent of lhe corresponding total 
for all gt)vemrncn1al find enterprise funGs combined 

rhe major funds of the Village ute described below: 

Govemmema! funds-

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Village, It i~ used to a..;cmmt for 
nil flnancial resources except those required w be 3c-counlcd for in another fund. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONT'D. 


Special Revenue funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

Additionally, the Village reports the following fund types: 

Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations (a) that arc financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is 
that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basis \0 be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public 
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. The Village of Pine Prairie's 
enterprise fund is the utility fund. 11 accounts for the provision of sewer services to residents 
or the Village. 

Proprietary distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. 
Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of personal and contractual 
services, supplies and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting 
this definition are reported as non-operating revenues und expenses. 

C. Measurement Focus/Basis o f Account ing 

Measurement focus is term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the 
various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both 
governmental and business-type activities are presented llsing the economic resources 
measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONT'I). 


In [he fund financial staternenlS, the "current financial reso:Jfces" measurement focus or 
the "economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

3. 	 All governmental funds utiliz\.': a "current financtal resources" measurement 
focLls. Only current financinJ assels and liabilities are generally included on 
their balance sheets. Their operating statements rresent sources and uses of 
available spC'ndable financial resources during a given period. These funds use 
fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the 
end of1he period. 

b. 	 The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement foclIs. The 
accounting objccll\'eS of this measurement focus are the determination of 
operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position, 
and cash tlows. All assets and !iabililics (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated vvith their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified 
as net position. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the governmenHvidc statement of net position and statement of activities, both 
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and 
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

Revenues, expenses, gams, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

c.lovcmmcntal fund financial statements arc accounted for using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and thc modificd accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues 
are recogniz.ed when they become mea~wrable and ava!lahle as net current assets. Sales taxes 
nre considered "measurable" when collected by the collection agenc.y and are recognized as 
revenue at that time. Ad valorem tT\CS a:·e recognized as revenue in the year in which Ihey 
arc billed. Ff..'es and non tax revenues arc recognized when received. Grants from other 
governments arc recognized when qualifying expenditurcs arc incurred. Available means 
collectible within the current period or SOQn enough thereafter to pQy current liabilities, 
usually 60 days. 

Those revenues sllsceptible to accrual are property taxes, grant revenues and interest 
revenue. 

I::xpenditures arc generally recognized undcr thc mod;ficd accntal basis of accounting 
\",'hen the related fund lifl.bility is il~cllrred except that aCCUnlUIi11ed unpaid vClcalion and sick 
pay are not accrued and principal and int,;:res! on general long-term debt are recognized when 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATli:MENTS, CONT'Il. 


due. Purchases of various operating sl:pplics are r<:::garded as expenditures at the time 
purchased. 

The prc>prietary fUl'..d is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, whereby 
revenues arc recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Bad debts are \.-vritten oJTwhen accounts became worthless. 

Transfers between funds thai are 110t expected \0 be repaid are accounted for as other 
fInancing sources luses). These tnmsactions are- recorded when the transfers occur, 

When bOlh restricted and unrestricted resources are available (-()f use, it is the Village's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unreslricled resources as they are needed. 

Program revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside thc Village's taxpayers or citizen!)', as a \vholc: 
prognnn revenues reduce the cost or the function to be financed from the Village's general 
revenues. 

Allocation of indirect expenses 

The Village reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direcl 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable \-vith a function. lndirect expenses of other 
functions are not allocated to those functions, but are reported separately in the Statement of 
Activities. Depreciation expense is specifically identified by function and is included in the 
direct expense of each function. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an il~direcl 
expense and is reponed separately on \he Statement of Activities. 

Cash and Cash Equiva:enls 

Cash includes amounts in demand depo::;it, interest hearing demand, and lime deposits. Cash 
equivalents include amounts in lime depo$ilS and those Investments \>I.·ilh origir.al maturities of" 
90 days or less when purchased. Under stale law, the municipality may deposit funds in demand 
deposits, inlereS\ bearing demand deposits, or lime deposits with slale banks organized under 
Louisiana law, or Hny other stale of the United States, or under the la\vs oflhe United States. 
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VILLAGE OF PI NE PRAIRIE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. CONT'O. 

Receivables: 

In the gove rnment-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenue ea rned £11 year-end and not 
ye t received. In the fund financial statements , receivables include acc ruals for re venues which 
aTe measurable and available. Major receivable balances for the Villages' governmenta l 
activ it ies reported in both the gove rnmenHvide and the fund fmancia l stateme nts include sales 
taxes and ad valorem taxes. Proprieta ry fund material recei vables consis t of all revenues earned 
a1 year-end and not yet rece ived. Sewer utility accounts recei vable compose the majority of 
proprietary fund receivab les. 

Interfund Receivables and Pavables: 

During the course of operations, numerOllS transactions occur between indi vid ual funds that may 
result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transact ions are 
classitied as "due to and from other funds." Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund 
receivables and payables." Interfund receivables and payablcs betwee n funds within 
gove rnmental activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Position. See Note G for details 
of interfund transactions, including receivables and payablcs at year-end. 

Fixed Asse ts: 

The acco unting treatment of property, plant, and equipment (fixed assets) depends on whether 
the assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether 
they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

Government-Wide Stafements 

In the gove rnment-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All 
fixed a~se Ls are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actua l is unavailable, 
except ler donated fixed assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair va lue at the date of 
donation. Est imated historical cosl of $390,957 was llsed to va lue the maj ority of the assets 
acqlli red prior to January I , 1988. The Village maintains a thresho ld level of$500 or more for 
capitali zing cupi tal assets. 

Oepreciat ion or all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement 
of Act iviti es, with accumulated depreciation renecled in the Statement of Net 1)05i lion. 
Depreciation is prov ided over the assets' est imated useful li ves using the straight-line method of 
depreciatio n. The range o f eSlimated usefu l li ves by lype of asset is as fo llows: 

Equipmen t 5-10 years 
Improvements 20 years 
Quildings 40 years 
Sewerage Disposa l Plant 40 years 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONT'Il. 


Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund financial statements, fixed assels used in govel1lmental fund operations are accounted 
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used 
in proprietary fund operations afC accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets: 

Restricted assets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the debt service and proprietary 
fund. The primary restricted assets arc related to bonds/note repayment, sewer utility meter 
deposits, and sewer plant remediation monies. 

Long-Term Debt: 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the liabilities arc reported in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operatlons und whether they are reported in the 
governmenHvide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources arc reported as 
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of notes and 
bonds payable. 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 
statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal 
and interest arc reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the 
fund financial stutements as it is in the government-wide statements. 

Equity Classifications: 

In the government-\-vide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three 
components: 

a. 	 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets 
including restricted cupital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

b. 	 Restricted nel position - Consist of net position with constraints placed on 
the use either by (J) external groups, such as creditors , grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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NOTES TO FI:'iA:'iCIAL STATEcvmC'iTS, CONT'I), 


c, 	 Unrestricted net po:;itio:1 -, All other net position lhat do oul mee: t1-:e 
definition of "restricted'· or "invesled 1:1 capital assels, nct of related debt." 

In the fur,d financial statements, governmel1lal funds report aggregate amounts for Ilve 
classifications of fund balances basd on the constraints imposed on llle use of these resuurces. 
The r,onspenabk hmd b"llance dass:flca(ion includes amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) nol in spendable form ~ prepaid items or myenlOrics~ or (b) legally or con!ractually 
required to be maimllined Inlact 

The srendable por:ion of the fund balilnce comprises the remaining four classifications: 
restricted, comm:tted, i:ls~jgned, and unassigned. 

Rf;!Slricu:d Jtmd balance. This dassiflcation renecis the cons(((tin(s imposed On resources 
either (a} externally by credllors, grantors, contribu1ors, or !aws 0( regulations or other 
gover;mlcnts; or (b) imposed by Inw through conSlilUtional provisions 0( enabling legislation. 

Commilledjund halance. These amounts can only be used tor speciflc purposes pursuant to 
constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordimtnccs of the villagc coundl the 
governmcnt's highest levei of decision making uuthority. Those committed amounls cannol be 
used for any other purpose unless the village council remove.s the specified use by Inking the 
smnt type of action imposing the commitm~.'nl. This classification also includes contractual 
obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been spccificaHy committed for 
us~ in satisfying 1hose co!';troc!ual reqtlir(;:ments. 

A,)slgned/und b{j/(JI1(:r:, This dilssi!kalion renee!s the amounts construlned by the village'S 
"intent" [0 be used for specific ourposes but an: neither restricted nOr committed. Tbe viUage 
council and village manager have the authority 10 assign amounts 10 be used tor sp\!cltk 
purposes, /\ssigncd fund balances include 'lll remaining amounts (except negative balances) that 
3:e reponed in governmental funds, olher than the General Fund, lhat arc nol classified us 
nonspendable and are neither restrictctl nor comrnil1ed. 

Un(ls.I'ignea fund balance. This fund balance is the residua! classification fQr the Gene~al 
Fund. It is also used to repon negative rund balances in ,)!her governmental funds. 

When an expenditure 1S incurred fOr purposes tor which bOlh restriclI?d and unrestricted fund 
balance is available, the Village considers restricted funds 10 haw been spent first. When.an 
expendiwre is incurred for wlm::h committed. assign;;:;;o. or unassigned fund balances are 
availnble, the Village considers amounts ((l ;,a\'e been spent first 0:!1 of committed funds, Ihen 
assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the Vi:lage has provided 
otherwise in its commi~ment or assignment actions, 

Proprielary fund equity is classified the same as in the gO\,l2rnmcl1Hvidc ~talemenl$, 
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NOTES TO FIl'Al'CIAL STATKym:-;TS, CONT'n. 


E. Revenues. Expenditures. and ExpetJse~ 

A.d valorem taxes attach as an enforce<lbk: lien on propeny as of March 16 of each year. Taxes 
are levied by the Village in September or October and arc act\l~IHy billed to the taxpayers in 
November. Billed tRXCS bc:corne ddinqucnt uo March 16 of the toi!owing yeaL Revenues from 
ad valorem laxes are recorded tn the year bIlled. 

The Village bills and collects its own property taxes using the assesiicd values de1ermincd by the 
(ax assessor of Evangeline Purish, 

Proceeds oflhc t\-vo percent (2%) sales and usc tax are dedicated 10 the following purpose;;: 

50'}!, for J~mdlng operatior;s and capital improvcmc:1ts of the Village and 50~:o shaH be 
dedicated and used exclusively for the purpose (}f cons1ruction, maintenance and repair of 
public streets and roadways with\n the Village and au{\iorily (0 llmd th<;; proceeds of lh~ 
Tax into bonds for the purposes srated herein and related eapllaJ improvemen1s. within llle 
Village in (he manner provided by law, 

The two percent (2%) sales lax is effective April 1,2019, for a period of 12n years. 

Op-erftling (Norh1peraling) Revenues und Expenses 

Operating revenues and exren;;es for proprietary funds are those til,!! result from 
prov:Jmg ~erviccs and producing and delivering goods andlor servIces, [\. also inciudes 
all revenue and expenses not rda:<d to ..::apitat and relaled financing, noncapital 
finanCing, Or investing actlvlilCS. /\lI revenuts ;:md expenses not meeling this definition 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses 

ExpcndiiUfcs!F xpenses 

Tn the governmcnl·wide financial statements, CApenscs arc chtssificd by function 
for both governmental <l:1d bU$.JlleS&-lype aCtivlLles. 

!n {he fund financial staleme!1lS, exrendiwres are classilled as (,ilows' 

Governmental Funds .. B:- ChanK'ter: 
Proprietary Fund By Operating ;:md i'ionop..:rating 
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in the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. 
Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Perman ent reallocation of resources between funds of the reporting entity arc c lassifi ed as 
interfund transfers. for the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all inlerflmd transfers 
between individual governmental funds have been eliminated. 

F. BlJdget and Budgetary Accounting 

The Village f01l0\\/5 these procedures in establishing the budget<lry data refl ec ted in these 
financial statements: 

I. The Vi llage Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same 10 Mayor and Goard o f 
A ldermen no la te r than fitl een days prio r to the beginning of each fi scal year. 

2. A ~ummar)' of the proposed budget is published and the public no tified thaI Ihe proposed 
budget is available for pu blic inspection. AI the same time, a publ ic hearing is ca lled . 

3. A public hearing is he ld on the proposed budget at least ten days after publicatio n o f the 
ca ll for Ihe hearing. 

4. A ner the hold ing of the public hearing rind co mple tion of all ac tion necessary to finalize 
and implement Ihe budget, the budget is adopted thruugh passage o f (l resolution prior to the 
commencement orthe fi scal year for which Ihe budget is being adopted . 

5. lludgelary amendments invol ving the transfer of funds from one departme nt, program o r 
functi on to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding 
amounts estimated require the appro val of the Board of A ldermen. 

6. A ll budge ta ry appropriatio ns lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds arc adopted on a basis consistent with ge nerall y acce pted 
acco unting principles of the United States of America. Budgeted amo unts a re as ori ginall y 
adopted or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldermen. The budget was 
amended prior to the fiscal year end December 31,2021. 

G. Use o f Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity vvith accounting principles generall y 
acce pted in the United States of America require management to make estimate·s and 
assumptions that alTect the reported amounts of assels and liabilities and disclosure o f contingent 
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assels and liabilities at the dute of tile financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenditures, and t'xpens~s during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from thoSG 
estimates. 

In SOI:)e instz.nces, tht:: G/\SB requireh a government to delay recognition of decreases in net 
position as expenditures umil a fdiUre period. In other inslances, go',/cfnmcflts arC' required to 
delay recognition of increases in uel position as revenues until a futurt: period. in these 
circumstances, defern:d outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resomces result from the 
delayed recogmtion of expendtlurcs or revenues, respectiveiy. 

'iOT£ 13- S1'AT£'VII':'i1' OF CASH flOWS 

The statemem of cash Jlows incluced In Ihe financial slatemcnts presents cash and cash 
equiv<llents at the beginning and end of the period. Cash eq\livalent~ fire defined as short-tenn. 
highly liquid investments that are both: 

a. 	 Readily convertible to known amounts of cash. 

b. 	 So ne:-ar their maturity thaI they present insignificant risk of ch:mges in value 
because of changes )11 interest rates. 

The slalemCnt of cash 11mys focuses on cash recc!pts and c:Jsh payr'fltlltS reslllting from 

operating, non cap\lal fin<lncing, capital and related financing, or investing activities. 


Operaling activities generally n:suh from providing service" and producing and delivering goods, 

aad include all transactions and other ;;vents that are not defined as love-sUng activities. Cash 

nows from operating aCliVlll€:s generally nrc !hc cash effects of tranSdi.'llOnS and other events that 

enter into the determ.ination of operaling income. 

?\ion capital financing flctivities include borrowmg money for purposes other than to acqulr\'!, 

construct, or impn)ve capital assets and repaying those amounts bOTfowed, lIicluding interest 


This category incbdes proceeds from all bOlTowings {such as revenue anticipation netes) nol 

deady a{~ributabl;,:: to acquisition, const;,uclion or improvement of capital asse1s, regard~ess of1he 

form of the bonowing. Also, included (lr(;, certain other intert'und and intergovernmental receipts 

and payments. 


Capita! and rdated financing activities include (a) acquiring and CEsposlng ot" capital assets used 

in providing services or produdng goods, (b) borrowing money for acquiring, constructing, or 

improv:ng capila: assets and repd)"lng the amounts borrowed, inchlding interest, Dod (c) paying 

for capi:al assets obtained from vendors On credit 
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fnvcsting activities indud.;: making and collecting loans and acquiring nnd disposing of debt or 
equilY instruments. 

NOTE C·AO VALOREM TAXES 

For ~he twelve :;non1hs ended December 31, 2021, {he 2021tnx roll taxes of mills were 
levied or. propenr with assessed valua!ions totaling $5,721,670 and wefe dedicated as [oUOWS' 

General Corpora Ie Purposes 6.22 Mills 

Street Malnicnance 7.00 Mills 

Street Com!nlclion 5.00 Mills 

Polke Pwtcciion 2.00 Mills 

Recreation 3.00 ;'.'1;;1" 

Tctal 23.22 

['olall3:xes levied \vere $132K'J8. 

Non: I). ACCOCNTlNG PRO'iOtJ'ICEMI()I;TS 

The Govermner.t Accounting Standards Board ((lASB) has issued the foJ]mving Stalements 
v'ihich wil! become effective in futures ye<ns as shown below' 

Statemenl ~o, 87, "["eases" increaSes the userulness of governments' financial statemems by 
requiring rco..'1gnition of cerlain lease aSSCiS and liabilities tor leases that previously were 
dassified as l1penHing teases and recognized as jnflmv~ oC resources or outllows or resources 
based on the payment provisions of the contract It establishes n single model for lease 
accounting based 0:1 th<: foundational principle thai leases nrc financmgs uf the right 10 u5c an 
underlying nsseL Under this Statement, a lessee is rcq~l;red 10 recognize a lease liabilhy and an 
intanglblc nghHo-use leas;; asset, and a lessor is rerj1.lIred to recognize a lease receivable nnd n 
deferred innow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consh;lency of mfonnai!on 
about governments' leasing activities. The requirements or this St;Hement, as amended, arc 
cffccllvc ror fiscal y<!lUS begin;llng after June 15,2021. E:;rher application lS cl1couruged. 
tvianagement hns not determined Ihe effect ofthrs Ste.tement 011 the fmandal slalements. 
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NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS 


Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31 J 2021, is as follows: 
Balance 

12/31/2020 Additions 
Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 83,732 $ 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Machinery and Equipment 862,356 25,657 

Improvements 2,638,603 79,657 

Buildings ),087,323 

Total capital assets: 4,672,014 105,314 

Less accumulated dcprecimjon 

Machinery and Equipment (648,468) (38,095) 
Improvements (2,161,185) (73,916) 
Buildings (445,002Z (25,509) 

Total accumulated depreciation Pl 254,655) (137,S20} 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $1,417,359 $ (32,206) 

Business type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 121,125 $ 
Capital assets being deprecillied . 

Machinery and Equipment 2,226,463 

Total capital assets 2,347.588 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Machinery and Equipment (1,159,738) 160.013 ) 
Total accumulated depreciation (1,159,738) 160.013) 

Business lype lIctivi(ies capital asselS, net $1.187.850 $ (60,013) 

Balance 
Retirements 12/3112021 

$ $ 8),7)2 

888,013 

2,718,260 

1,087,323 
4,777,328 

(686,563 ) 
(2,235,101) 

147O ,SI!! 
p,392, 1751 

$ $1,385,153 

$ $ 121,125 

2,226,463 

2.347,588 

(1.219,751) 

(1.219,751) 

$ $1,127:837 
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Depreciation expense was chClrged [0 functions as rollows: 

Governmenti'll activities: 

General government 

I'ublic safety (I'olice) 
Recreation 

SlTeds 

Total govemrncntal activities 

, 32,479 
23,854 
15,40S 

65,779 
137,520 

Business-type aClivities: 
Sewer utility 

Total business-type activities 

Total depreciation expense :j; 

60,01 } 

60,013 
]97.533 

NOTE F -LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Long-Term Liability Activity,;, 

Long-Icnn liability activity Jor the year ended December 31,202], \-vas as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Bonds Payable: 

General fund 
TOial Governmental Activilies: 

!3alance 
12131/2020 

$ 181,O4() 
181,040 

Additions 

$ S 3.329 
3,329 

Balance 
12/31/2021 

S 177,7]1 

177,711 

Due in 
One Year 

$ 3,616 
3,616 

Husincss-Type Activities: 

NO!Cii PflyJ.blc 
TOlall3u~iness-Type ACli"i(;es: 

T01al Government 

J73,178 

37',178 
$ 554,218 $ 

7,678 

7,678 

365,500 
365,500 

8,010 
8,010 

$ 11,626 

The Village started drawing on a $210,000, 40 year, 4.12Y'/O interest note for the purpose of 
constructing a hurricane evacuation/community center in 2009, The first payment on the note 
wl!l be interest only on June 28, 2010, with the remainder being $906,00 per month including 
principal and il~terest starting on July 28, 2010, and maturing on June 28, 2049. There shall be 
set aside into a Reserve Fund, an amount of $45 per month until Ihere shall have been 
accumulated i:1 the Reserve Account an amount equal to $10,872, The Reserve Fund is fully 
funded as of December 31,2021. 
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Debt service requirements !o maturity are estimated to be as follow$, 

Principal Interest 
Year Ended Amounts AmOllflb 

2022 3,616 7,256 
2023 3,768 7,104 
2024 3,926 6.946 

2025 4,091 6,781 
2026 4263 6,609 

2027<1031 24,15~ 30.201 
202·2036 29,6:12 24,678 
2037,204! JG,~}69 l7,&91 
2043,2046 4·1.8('6 9,554 

2047,2049 9.1:; 
$ 177,711 $ 1 1 

Enterprise Fund ~ The Village horro\\'cd $445,000 011 a L'SDA RUf<l! Development note for the 
cOnstruction of a new sewer phlnt. The note is J. 40 year, four and ()ne'~1Uo.rtcr percent note with 
the flrs{ payment being inlerest only on the first anniversary of the note, and then monthly 
poyments wit!1 inleresl beginning the following month. There shall be set a:;ide into a Reserve 
Fund, an amount of $97 per 1110mh umil there shall have been accumulated tn the Reserve 
Acco'..lnt an amount equal TO the: maximum principal and interest requiremen(s in anyone 
maturity year, or $23,389, Such amountS may be used only for tllC paymentS of maturing 10al1s 
and interest [or which 3ufficient funds are nol on deposit j(t the Sinking Fund and as to which 
th;;;:re would otherwise be ddRulc 

Funds will also he set aside into a Depreciation and Continge,ncy Fund nt the rate or $143 per 
month, Money in this fund may be used for the makmg of otensions, additions, lmprovements, 
rene\vals, und replacemenls to the system which art' r.ecessnry to kecp lhe sySl<;:m in operating 
conditIon and for which money is not available (IS a matn:enancc and operating expense. !'vkmcy 
in this fund may also be used 10 pay principal or inlereGt on the bonds nllling due a: any' time 
there is not sufficic111 mOl1i;;y for payment in the other related ftmd~, 
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estimaled debt service requirernf'tlls to maturity are as lullz)w:r 

Principal fnterest 
Year Enqjl,l.g ;~l11oun1s AmutJJ.lIS 

2022 8,010 15,379 

2023 _ I 15,0328,J "' <)""1 

2024 8}19 14.670 
2025 9,097 14,292 
2026 9A9: J3,898 

2027203 I 53,995 62,950 
20J2-2036 66, 50,190 
2037-2041 81,5:?9 34,416 
2042-2046 102 (l3i 14/i14 

2047 Jfi5:6 290 
Tota! $ 365,500 $ 0 1 

'lion: G - CASH A;.10 CASII EQClVALE'IITS 

The cash and cash equivZlknls ofllle Village of Pine Prair:e arc subject 10 the following risk: 

Cusfodial Credif Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the fIsk lhat, in the ever.t oflhc failure 
of a depository financial institution, fhe Vi!:age will not be able to recm'cr its deposiK Loder 
state ls\\', lhes(' deposits (or the resulting bank b::dances) must bc secured by fe-ceral deposit 
insurance or the pledge: of securities owr.cd by the 113<.:ul agent bunk. The market value of the 
p!edged secUfil!es plus :he federal deposil insurance ;nust 31 all limes equal or exceed the amount 
on deposit wIth ihe fiscal agcnt. These securities are held in Ihe name of the pledging fiscal 
agent bank m a holdmg or custodial bank that is mnlually accl:ptaole to bOlh parties, Louisiam; 
Revised Slattac 39: 1229 imposes ,. SiaiIJi:ory Tequirement on the cHsto(EaJ bsnk to aclvet1ise and 
sell Ih..:: pledged SCCurilJc$ within 10 days of being rioti ticd by the Village that lhe fiscal ager.! 
bank has failed to pay deposiled funds upon demand. Further Lou!siana Rcvu:;ed Statute 39: 1224 
states thm sccU!~tie$ heJd by <'I third party shall be deemed to be held in 111(' Village's namt:. 
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The Village's cash was adequately collateralized a1 December 31,2011. 

December J 1,2021 
[nvestar Bank 

Less AmouHllnsured by FDIC 

Less Amount Coltaiemliz-:d with SecuTilies 
Pledged in the Village's Name 

(Over)/Under C(lna~;;ra;ized Bank Balances 
December J 1 , 2021 

lntertst 

!2£}!xing 

$ 1.709,390 
(250,000) 

1,459,390 

( 1.512,060) 

$ '26"0\(~,1/,! 

NOTE II - INTEI!FIJNll RECli:IVAIlU;S, PA YABLES 

Dw;: 10 Street M:.dmcmmcc 
Due 10 Stf~e! C()1hlruCliOf) 

S[l§~cial r~S'y;;I;\I\.' ! J,!!.~st? 
S.\!:';:lfL'yl¥JHtel~Jnce fund 

Due from GCI1;;ra! Fund 
Due from Streel SHect COllstruction 

S.~rk.q:Lk9mif!lCliol' Fuod 
Due from Gcnem! Fund 

Duc (I) Slteel M,Hfil<tiVlflce 


TOIal5 

InkrfunJ 

.Rcccivubics 

$ 

511 
500 

L3&1 

Non-lniCfcst 

$ 154. 

s 

Inle-rfund 

fi):r:f!bJ5;5 

51 I 
350 

50(1 

NOTE 1- COMI'I':NSATION OF MAYOn AND ROARD OF ALDERMEN 

A schedule of c,1mpensalioTI paio 10 the M{1yor and Board or Aldermen is as follows:: 

Sabry 
Quint Wc~t (Mzr()r) $ 2{;"l{W $ 8,200 
Gilb¢11 Llonlclon :. ¥;U ·L:{J[i 
Tummy Hammond '\J.;:;:; /i.Y)1) 

Debbie Oge 5/~{':) <.if}t} 

Total $ 42,600 :} 20,SO{) 
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'10TE J- PENS[O:'\ PLANS 

Plan Oescriptions 

In addition to the federal social secu7J1y system, subslnn!ially all employees of Ihe Vil)age of 
Pine Prairie are members of the following Slale\vide retir~mC'nl systems: Municipal Employees 
Rctircm..:nt Syslcm of Louis!ana, or i\1unicipal Poli<:c Employees Retirement Syslem {If 

Louisiana. These systems aTe cos1~sharing, multiple-employer deJined henefit pension plans 
administered by separate boards of (rusle!;;s, A:1iclc 10, Section 29 of' the Louisiana Constitution 
of 1974 assigns the aulhoriLy 10 establish and amend benefit provisions 10 tbe state legislature. 
The systems issue anli~ja!, pub!icly-avaliabJe financial reports that include financial statements 
and required s-upplcmentary lnforma1ion lor the systems. The reports tor ~v1ERS and MPERS 
rnay be obtained 31 \vW\v.n':<::fs!;l.com and Wv{\'v.!ampers.org, respectively. 

'viERS W.(!S Dfigmally establisbed by Ad 356 of the 1954 regular <;cssioo (if the LegislRture ofthc 
S:..a1e of LI)Ulsianu and is composed of1\vo dis~inci plans, Plan /\ and Plnn 11, with separate assets 
and benef:.l pro\>i5iotls, All employccs (6) of the Village of Pine Prairie are memhers of Plan ft 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are nm covered by another 
pension plan Jnd are- paid wholly or ir. pe.rl f;'om municipal fund;; und a!~ elected munidpal 
officials are eligible (0 par::icipate in :vIERS. 

The Systerr: is adminlstercd by a Board of Truslees composed of eleven members, three of whom 
shall be active and contnbuting members of the System with at kust six years crOOj/able service 
and \\'ho arc elected to orfice in accorda.nce with H:e Louisiana Election Code, l\vo of whom shall 
be active and contributmg memocrs of Ihl.': System with at h:us! f.1X years c;cditabie service Hnd 
who are not elected oClicials; one of w~10m sl1311 be a retired memher of the System; one of 
whom shall be presid(:nl of the Louisiana tVlunicipal Association vvho shall serve as an ex-officio 
member during his tenure; one of whom shall be the Ch8irman of the Senate Retirement 
Committee; and one of whom shall be a member or the HOllse Retirement Committee apfiointed 
by the- Speaker oflhe House; lhe Commissioner of Adminis Irati on: and lhe State Treasurer. 

Tb:;- System is Ihe a~im[nistrator of a cost-sharing muhirle~employcr defined benefit 
pension r!an. The Syslem was established and provided for by R,S. 11·1731 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS), 
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Effective Octoher 1, 1978, under Act #788, the "regular plan" and the "supplemental 
plan" \vere replaced, and are now known as Plan .'/\ " and Plan ·'B." Plan A combines 

the original plan and the supplemental plan fOf those Hlunicipalities participating in 
both plans, while Plan B participates in only the original plan. 

Plan Description- I'vlPERS 

The Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System is the administrator of a cosl-s]mring 
multiple-employer plan. Membership in the System is mandatory for any full-time police officer 
(3) employed by a municipality of the State of Louisiana and engaged in lav/ enforcement, 
empowered to make arrests, provided he or she docs not huve to pay social security and 
providing he or she meets the statutory criteria. The System provides retirement benefits for 
municipal police officers. The projections of beneti[ payments I the calculal~on of the total 
pension liability includes all benefits to be provided to current active and lnactive employees 
through the System in accordance with benefit terms and any additional legal agreements to 
provide benefits that W\~ in force at the measurement date. 

Benefll provis~ons are aUlhorized wil!lin Ad 189 of J973 31)(1 amended by L.RS 11:2211­
II :2233. The following is a brief description of the plan and it benefits and is provided for 
generJl information purposes only. Participant should refer to the appropriate statutes for rnore 
eompicte information 

Benefits Provided 

Retiremem llcr.efits- MERS. 

Any member of Plan B who commenced participation in the System prior to January l, 2013 can 
retire providing he meets one of the following cri1eria: 

1. Any age \vilh thirty (30) years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 with a minimum of len (10) or more years of creditable service. 

Generally, the momhly amount of the re(il'emenl allowance [or any member of Plan B shall 
consist of an amount equal to two percent or the member's flnal compensation multiplied by his 
years of creditable service. Final compensation is the average monthly earnings during the 
highest sixly consecutive months or joined months if service "vas interrup1ed. Ho\-vever, under 
certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to spcciGcd amounts. 

Any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall be eligible for retirement if he meets one of the following 
criteria: 
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I. Age 67 \Vilh seven (7) years of creditable service, 

2, Age 62 with tCn (10) years of croditable scrvlcf. 

3. 	 /\,g,c 55 w-ith thirty 00) ycar~ t,f creal-lable service. 
4. 	 ,Any age w)lh twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, exclusive of military service 

and unused annual sick leave, with an aCluarially reduced eurly benefit, 

The monthly amount of lhe retirement allowance for any member of Plan B Tie; 2 shall consisl 
of;;10 amount equal to two percent t,r the member';> final compensation multiplied by his years of 
creditable service, FirHll compensahon IS the avcmgc monthly earnings dunng the hig:1CSt Slxt::: 
c(fTIsec'Utivt; months or joined months if service was interrupted. Hoyvcver, under certain 
c:ondilioos as oUllined In {he Sl£:tutes, the benef:ls are limited to specified amounts. 

1\'1embers of MPERS with membership beginning prior io Januar;/ I, 2013 are eligible for regular 
retin:-menl after he or she has bi:cn a m..::mber (\f'MPERS and has 25 years of creditable service at 
any age or has 20 years of creditable servIce and is age 50 or has! 2 years of creditable service 
and is E<ge 55. /\ member is eligible for ear!y retirement "ner he. or she has been a member of 
~PERS for 20 years of credilBbt0 servi;;e at o.oy age vvilh an nctuarially reduced benefit 
1'v1embcrs arc entitled to a retirement benerit, payable monthly for life, equal to three and one~ 
third percent (3.33%~) of the member's nonl compensation (employee's av~rage salary over the 36 
consecutive or joined months thai produce (he highest average) multiplied by the member's years 
of cr~xl.itablc service. 

l3pon the death of an aC!lve contributing memher, or disahility rcilrc{;, the plan provides for 
surviving spouses and minor chlldren. lozh";r ce:1ain condilions outlined in the statutes, the 
benefits range frOth 40'% to 60% of !he mcmbcr"s avcragt: rinal compensalion for the ')urv!vmg 
spouse. In addition, each child under age 18 receives benefits equal to 10{)/{l, of 1he member's 
average fina! compensatloli or $200 per :nO:1ll1, vvhichever is greater. 

Members of MPERS with membership begInning on or oller January J, 20 J 3 a~e ellgible for 
regular retirement, early retirement, disability and SUG'jvor benefits based on Hazardous Dmy 
and 0ion~ J-lazmdous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is eligible 
for regular retirement af'ie.r he or she IW5 occn a member of :v1PERS find has 25 yeafS of 
creditable service at any age or has! 2 years of creditable service £II age 55. Under the ;";on­
Hazardous Duty sub plan, a membe.r is eligibJe for regular n;tlremenl after he or she has been a 
member of MPERS and has 30 years of creditable service at any age. 25 years of creditable 
servIce ;]1 age 55, or 10 years of cf\!dilab!c service mage 60. Under both sub plans, i.:l memher is 
eligible for early retirefnent al1er he or she has been a memher of MPERS for 20 years of 
creditable service at any age, with an fH':Hlari",liy reduced benefit from age Under Ihe 
Haz.ardQus and Non-Hazardous Duty suI> plans, the benefit rates dre three peicenl and two and a 
halfpercent, respectively, of average final compcnsntlOn (average monthly earnings during the 
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highest (;0 consecutive months or joined months if service \y'dS interrupted) per number of years 
of creditable SCPilce not to exceed 100% of final salary. 

Upon demh of an aClive contnbuting m..::mber, Or dis.;;biltly reliree, th.:: plan provides for 
surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions ounined m Ihe statues, the 
benefits range from 151)1<, to 55% or the member's average finn] (ompensation for Ihe surviving 
spouse. In addition, cueh child under ag€ 18 receives 10% of average final compensation or 
$200 per month whichever is greater, If a dece:lsed member had tess than 10 years of service, 
beneficiary \-viil rec.:::ive a ~cfund ofernployec contribulions unly. 

In 1999, the Slale Legis!a;ure authorized 1\"1PERS 10 est.::blish an Initial Benefit Option program, 
This is available to MPERS members who are eligible (or regu;ar retirement but have nut 
panicipated in DROP, This: program provides iA")lh El one-time single sum paymenl Df up to 46 
months of lht regular monthly re!iren){mt benefit, plus a redu<.:«i momhly retirement benefil for 
life. 

Deferred Retirement Options 

]0 lieu of 1erminating cmployrnent and a<.::cepting a service rctircmrn: allowance., any member of 
(viERS who is eligible 10 ielire may elect to particip<lt<: in the deferred retirement option rtan 
(DROP) for up to three years and defer the receipt of benefIts. /\ MERS member may participate 
in DROP only once, During pSr11cipation in the plan, employer cOnlrJi-Uti()Jls. ue payable but 
employee contributions cease. The monthly r.::ltrement ~nefit$ that would be payable, had (he 
person elected 10 cease employment, arc credited to the ivlERS member's individual DROP 
account. tn(erest is eJfncd \vhcn the member has complelCd DROP par'ucipatlon. lJpon 
termmation of emploYf:')enl pnor to or al lhe end of the pfu,ticipation penod, the member may 
receive a lump sum from the account or a true annuity based on the account balance, If 
employment is nol terminated tit the end of rhe three ye!:lr DROP participation period, payments 
1010 the DROP account ce:1se and ihe person resumes aClive cOl1lflbuting membership 10 MERS. 

A member of \1PERS is eligible to enter DROP \V:1en he or she 1s eligible for reg~dur retirement 
based on the members' sub plan participation. At the cn!ry date into DROP, employee and 
employer comributions eeas\:. The amount deposited into the DROP account for MPERS 
members is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by participant date of 
application. lnterest !s earned when the MPERS member has completed DROP rarticipation. 
CpO!) termination of empioYr!1cnt prior to or al the end of lhe participation period, the \-lPERS 
member may receive a lump sum from the account Or a 1rue ermmty bU$cd on the account 
bdance. 

Disabilitv [3t::llcfits 

A member of MERS Plan [3 is eligible (0 reI ire and receive a dlsnbill1Y benefil if he or she has- at 
least 10 years of creditable service. is not eligible ror normal retirement and has been officially 
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certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Aoard. The monthly maximum retirement 
benefit under Plan H of MERS is the lesser of an amount equa l 10 [Wo percent of member's final 
compensation mult iplied by years of service (n01 less than 30% of member's final compensation) 
or an amou nt equal to what the member's normal re tirement bene fit would be based on final 
com pensa tion al lime of disabi lity, but assuming continuo us serv ice until member's earli est 
nonnal retirement age. 

A member of MPERS is eligible to relire and receive a di sability bene fit if he or she has been 
cert ified as di sabled by Ihe Stale Medical Disability Board. If the di sability incurred is job­
rel a ted, the re is no minimum cred itable service requirement . If Ihe disabilit y is non-job-re lated. a 
minimum o f 10 )'ea rs o f creditable service is requ ired if the member was employed on or after 
Jul y I. 2008. Members of MPERS employed prio r to Jul y I, 2008 must have a m inimum of 5 
years o f c red itable service to be elig ible 10 re tire with di sabilit y benefits if the di sabil it y incurred 
is non-ja b-related. The d isab ility benefit recei vetl oya MPERS member is eq ual to three pe rcent 
of his or her final average compensation mu lt ipli ed by ye<1rs of credit ahle serv ice (not less than 
40%, nor more than 60% of final average compensation). At th e time th~ t1isabled MPERS 
member reaches normal retirement age, he or she will have (he option \0 continue \0 receive the 
disability retirement benefit or to recei ve his or her vested retirement benefit. 

Survivor's Benefit 

Upon the death of any member of Plan B with five (5) or more years of c red itable se rvice, not 
e li gible for normal retirement, the plan provides for bene fit s for th e surviving spouse as outlined 
in the statutes. 

Any member of Plan B who is eligible for nonnal retirement at time of death and who leaves a 
survi ving spouse will be deemed to have retired and selec ted Opti on 2 benefits on behalf of the 
surviving spouse on the date of death. Sueh nenefits wi ll begin onl y upon proper app li cation and 
are paid in li eu of any other survivor benefits. 

Survivor benefits for MPERS members are payable to the s urv iving spo use or slJrviving minor 
child/children of a deceased active cont ribut ing member or a deceased d isabili ty re ti ree. Surv ivor 
benefit s are not payable to surv ivors of retirees rece iving benefit s unde r the prov is io ns of ea rly 
o r nonnal serv ice retirement. The max imum bene fit for a s urvivi ng spouse o f a MPERS member 
is equal to the regula r re tiremenl fonnula , regard less o f age, but not less than 40% or more than 
60% of the deceased member's final ave rage compensal io n. T here is no requirement for 
minimum years of c red ilable service. If the MPERS member is killed in the line of duty. the 
s urv iving spouse s hall receive a bene fit cqufl l to 100% of the deceased mem ber's final average 
com pensa tio n, less any s urvivor bene fit s payab le \0 a child or chi ldren. Each s urviving mi nor 
chil d o f the MPERS member will receive a hene fit equal to 10% o f deceased mem ber's fina l 
average compensation or $200 per 1110 nlh . whichever is greate r. Benefits fo r a survi ving child 
cease upon the child's attainment of age 18 o r upon marriage, whicheve r occurs first. T he benefit 
may continue after age 18 if the child meets certa in educa ti onal o r d isa bility requireme nt s. The 
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surviving minor child may receive an increased benefit if there is no surviving spouse of the 
MPERS member. 

Cost of Living Increases 

MERS is authorized under state law to grant a cost of living increase to members \..\'ho have been 
retired for a1 least one year. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree's original benefit 
for each full calendar year since retirement and may only be granted if sufticienl funds afC 
available from investment income in excess of normal requirements. Slale law allows the 
System to grant additional cost of living increases to all retirees and beneficiaries who are age 
sixty-five and above to equal to 2% of the benefit being received on October 1, 1977, or the 
original benefit, if retirement commenced after this date. 

The Goard of Trustees of MPERS is authorized to provide annual cost-of-living adjustments 
computed on the amount of the current rcgular rctirement, disability, beneficiary or survivor's 
benefit, not to exceed 3% in any given year. The Board is authorized to provide an additional 
2% COLA, computed on the member's original benefit, to all regular retirees, disability, 
survivors and beneficiaries who are 65 years of age or older on the cut-off date which determines 
eligibility. 

No regular retirec, survivor or beneficiary shall be eligible to receive a cost-of-living adjustment 
until benefits have been received at least one full tiscal year and the payment of such COLA, 
when authorized, shall not be effective until the lapse of a1 least one-half of the fiscal year. 
Members who elect early retirement are not eligible for a cost-of-living adjustment until they 
reach regular retirement age. 

A COLA may only be granted if funds are available [rom interest earnings in excess of normal 
requirements, as determined by the actuary. 

Deferred Benefits 

Both plans provide for deferred benefits for members who terminate before being eligible for 
retirement. Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benelits become 
payable. Benefits are based on statutes in effect at time of withdrawal. 

Contributions 

The MERS and MPERS employer contribution rates are established annually under La R.S 
11:101-11:104 by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Commillee (PRSAC), taking into 
consideration the recommendation of the system's actuary. Each plan pays a sepmate actuarially­
determined employer contribution rate. For the year ending December 31, 2021 the employer 
contribution rate for MERS Plan B was 15.50%, and MPERS was 33.75% from January through 
June and 29.75% from July through December. 
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Employer contri butions to MERS and MPERS were $26,600 ~nd $39,098, respective ly, for the 
year ended December 3 1, 202 1. Employees parlicipaling in MERS are req ui red to contri bute 
5.00% and employees parti cipa ting in MPERS are required 10 con tri bute 10.00% for haza rdous 
and 8% for non-hazardous pay. 

Contri but ions rece ived by a pension plan from non-employe r contri bllling entities thai are nOI in 
a spec ial fund ing situation are recorded as revenue by the respective pension plan. MERS 
receives ad valorem taxes and slale revenue sharing fu nds. MPERS receives insurance pre mium 
lax monies appropriated by the legislature each year based on an actuarial s tudy. The Village o f 
Pine Prairie recognizes revenue in an amount equal \0 its proportionate share o f the total 
contributions to the pension plan from these non-employer contributing entities. During the year 
ended December 3 1, 202 1, the Village o f Pine Prai rie recognized reVcntle as a result of support 
received from non-employer contributi ng entities of $5,760 for its participat ion in MERS and 
$5,913 for irs participation in MPERS. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Reso urces a nd Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December, 2021 , the Village of Pine Prairie reported a li abili ty for MERS and MPERS of 
$ 133,5 J 4 and $14 J ,036, respectively, for its proportionate -"h,m! of the ne l pension li ab ility. The 
net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2021 , and (he total pension li ab ilities Ll sed to 
ca lculate the net pension liability were determined by actuar ial va luations as of that date. The 
Vi ll age or Pine Prairie's proportion of the net pension li ability for each retirement sys tem was 
based on a projection of the Village or Pine Pra iri e's long-term share of contributions to the 
pension plan relative to the projected cont ributions of a ll participating employers, ae tuari all y 
de tennined. At June 30, 2020, the Village of Pine Prairie's proportion Cor MERS and MPERS 
was 0.230472% and 0.0264581 %, res pectively. This reflects an increase fo r MERS and a 
decrease for MPE RS of 0.023237% and 0.001629%, respeclively, from its proport ion measured 
as of June 30, 2020. 

For the year ended December 31, 202 1, the Village of Pine Prairie recognized pension expense 
and nel pension liabilit y, for which Ihere were no forfeilUres, as fo llows: 

Pension Net Pension 
Ex pense tjabitity 

M ER S :) 13 ,844 $ 133,5 14 

MPERS 34,554 14 1,0 36 

S 48.398 S 274 .550 

45 




VILLAG E O F PI NE PRAI RIE 

NOTES TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONT'D. 


At December 3 1, 2021, the Village of Pine Prai ri e reported deferred au tOows of resources and 

deferred infiows of reso urces related 10 pens ions from the following sources: 


De ferred O uttlows of Resources Deferred I nnows of R.esou rces 
M£RS MI-'ERS Tola l MERS MPERS TOla l 

Differences between expected 
and actua l experience $ $ $ $ (5,510) $ (4.343) S (9.&53) 

Changes in aSSlll11rlion~ 5.403 15.619 21 ,022 (4,021) (4 ,023) 

Nel difference between projected 
and actual earnings 011 pension 
plan investment s (36,080) (65.853) ( 10 1.933) 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between employer cOnlribulions and 
proportionate share ofcontr ibulions 5,950 20.6& 1 26.63 1 ( 16.475) (&9,252) ( 105.727) 

Employer COluributions subsequent 

10 measurement date 14 ,544 9,781 24,325 
Total S 25, 897 $ 46,08 1 $ 71.978 $ (58 ,065) 5( 163,4 71) S (22 1,536) 

During the year ended December 31, 2021, employer contributions totaling $ 14,544 and $9,78 1 
were made subsequent \0 the measurement dale for MERS and MPERS, respective ly. These 
contributions are reponed as deferred outflows of resources and will be recogn ized tiS a reduction 
of the net pension liabi li ty in the ycar ended December 31 , 2022. Other amoun ts reported as 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions wi ll be 
recognized in pension expense as fo llows: 

Year Ended Ju ne 30: MERS MPERS 

2022 S (8,170) :$ ( 19,135) 

2023 (1S.559) (41,779) 

2024 (9,:;58) (38.138) 

2025 (12,679) (22,688) 
Total :1; (45,766) S(12 I ,1)40) 

Actu a rial Assumptions 

The net pension li ab ili ty was measured as lhe portion of the presen t va lue of projected benefit 
payments to be provided through the pension plan to current acti ve and inacti ve employees Lhat 
is atlributed to those employees' past periods o f service, less the amount of the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position. The components of the net pension liabili ty of MERS and MPERS 
employers as of June 30, 2021 are as fol lows: 

MERS Plan R MPERS 
Total Pe nsion Liability $ 639.936 S 886,350 

Plan Fid uciary Ne\ Pos ilion (506,4221 (745,3142 
Total Net Pension Liabi lity s 133.514 $ 14 1,036 

Plan Fidu ciary NCI Position as a 

Percenl age ofTol<l1 Pen s ion LiJbi li ty 79. 14% 84,09"/0 
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The Village of Pine Prairie's allocation is 0.230472% of the Total Net Pension Liability for 
MERS and 0.026458% or the Total Net Pension Liability for MPERS. 

The total pension li abilities for MERS and MPERS in the June 30, 2020 actuaria l va luations 
were determined using the fo llowing actuarial assumptions: 

MERS MPERS 
Actuaria l cost method Entry Age NomHlI Ent ry Age Nomllli Cost 

Expected remaining ser"ic~ lives 3 years I'or Plan 13 4 years 

Inveshnenl rale of return 6.85%. net o f invesllncnt expense 6 .75%, net of investment expense 

InOation rate 2.500% 2.500% 

Proje<: tcd sa lary increases Salarv 

t - 4 years of service 7.40(1/.. Years of GrQwth 

>4 ye,H~ of ~erv;ce 4.90% Service Rate 

I 12.30% 

2 12 .30% 

Over J 4.70% 

Cost of living adjustments None None 

Mortality Rp ·2000 Emp loyee Table for active Based on experience study performed 

members; RP-2000 Healthy anlluitants; by actuary on plan data for period of 

Rp·2000 Di~abled Lives MOl1ality July 1, 2009 • June 30, 2014 combined 

Tables for disabled alliluitanls with a standard table 

The MERS and MPERS <lct umial nssumplions used were based on the result s of an exper ience 
study for the pe ri od July I. 2009throllgh June 30. 2014 . 

The forecasted long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investmenls wns dete rmined 
using a building-block melhod in which best- estimates ranges of expected future rea l r.lIes of 
return (expected re turns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for 
each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by \veighling the expected future real rates of return by the larget asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inilatian and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebaiancing/u iversificDtion. The resulting expected long-term rate of return for MERS is 6.85% 
and MPERS is 6.75% for Ihe year ended June 30, 2021. 
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Best estimates of ari:hmclic real rates of return for each major asset dass included in the target 
asset allocation for l'vH~:RS and MPeRS as of June 30, 202l are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term Expected 
Asset Clfls$ Targe! 1\llocatio:).'; Rcal Rate of Return 

MERS MPERS 
Equity 53% 55.'-;% 2.31% 3.47% 
Fixed Income 38% 30.S,}-;' ).65% 0.59% 
Alternatives 9% 1'1.0% 0.39% 1.01% 

Other 0% O~'i, 0.00% 0.00% 

T0\al 100% iOO% 4.35% 5.08% 
Innation 260% 2.22% 
Expected Nominal Return 6.95% 7.30''1'0 

Discount Ratcs 

The discount rate used to measure the lotal pension liability for MERS was 6.85% and MPERS 
was 6,75%. The projection of cash flows used [0 determir.e the discount ralc: assumed that 
contributions from plan members vvill be made al the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participa1ing employers '.vil] be made at the actuarially determined rates 
approved by PERSAC laking into consideration the recommendation of the actuary. Based on 
those assumptions, the net position of MERS and MPERS was projected to be availahle to make 
nll projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of rclUm on pension plan investments was appliec1 10 all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the tala! pension liablli:y. 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Propol-tionate Share of the, Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rates 

The following table presents the Village or Pine Prairie's proportionate share of the net pension 
liaoility using the discount rate of 6.85% for MERS and 6.75% ror MPERS, as well as what the 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated uSing a 
discount rate that is one perct:ntage-poinl lower than the curren! rate: 

Cll1Ten( 

1% Decrease Discount 1'Yo 1 ncrease 
MERS S 204,839 $ 133,514 $ 73,187 
MPERS 245,803 141,036 53,590 

Total $ 450.642 $ 274,550 $ 1">6,777 

Pa:yablcs to the Pension Plans 

;\t June 30, 2020, payables 10 MERS and MPERS were $3,813 and $\,995 respectively. 
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NOTE K - ON BEHALF PA YMICNTS 

Certa in e mployees of the Village work ing in the police department receive supplemental pay 
from the slate of Louisiana. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 24, the Vi ll age has 
recorded revenues and expenditures for these payments in the General Fund. Revenues under 
thi s arrangement to ta led $22, 11 7 and Ihe related expendi ture is recorded in police payroll 
expense. 

NOTE L - SU[lSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Vi llage has evaluated subsequent events through May 23, 2022, the dale which the financial 
statements we re avai lable to be issued . 

NOTE M - MUNICIPALITY CLASSIFICATION 

An investi gative audit conducted by the Louisiana Legislati ve Aud ito r found that the Vi ll age 
appears 10 be impro perly classified as a village under the provisions of lhe Lawrason Act. Thc 
Vil lage manilgement is researching the population reported by the Census to determine if prison 
inmates \-vere included in error. [f the population is correct as reported by the Census, the 
Village will adopt a reso lution to request the governor to change its classification to a town. 
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VltCAGF~ OF FINE PRAJRJE 

General fund 


Budgcwry Comparison Scl!edule 


ParIllo YC:lf Ended December 31, 2021 

BuJ~e( 

Final 
RcY!:nucs: 

Taxes: {\d valorem $ 62.000 S 62,000 
Fral1chise 56/l00 ).6,000 

Licenses 48.000 48,000 
Fines and Forfeits 5! S,000 ~OO.OOO 

Pm,on Fee;: 132,000 90,000 
! ,.,~ 	 ~Miscellaneous & GlaMiS J,J"-_ 283,004 

TOI;II RevCn!.ICS 826,325 1.039JJ04 

Expcmliiuroi: 
Current 

GCllerul GoV<."mmon! 357,900 377,900 

Publl.': Sl(C;Y 496.500 4$";1.500 

CapilalOuOn}, 50.UOO 4/),000 

Debt Service 11,000 ! 1.000 

To!al txpenOl!vrcs: 	 915AOO ') !SAOO 

Other fillnneing Sources: (L~,,'$) 
Imeres! Income 2,000 I A()O 
OperanDg Transfers In 120,000 12S.0(;0 
Opcnl1T,g rrarl)lcrs OUl (170.<JIJO) (l75,OO(i) 

TOlal Otller rmanciflg Soun:<;;r(l!sesj ~_{~S,OOO} (45,(;,00, 

Net change m fund bola:l{,cs 	 $ (j 37,075) $ 75.004 --= 
fund Ihl!w("t, neginning Of Year 

f"und Bj,i;wet, f:nd Of Year 

l\C!ual 

$ 	 64,197 
5(),2) 8 
44,5) 2 

~04,2S I 

90.000 

338A% 
463,08; 

S30 
I 26,S(}() 

147.818 

Budget 
Variance 
POSll1vc! 

!Neg,iliivc! 

$ 2,:97 
2)8 

(J,4l!.S) 
4,281 

18A09 

.19A04 
26,41J 

'Ubi 

7l)A I:; 

(570) 

(:,194) 
(17.451) 

( 19.2 j 5) 

$ 72,814
\0.W.='.;;"-'•••_ 

The ac("ompanymg notes are an integ:-al part of Ihe basic financial statements 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRH<: 


S?t:clal R<veoue Fund 


!3udg,etiH)' Comp3ri"on Schedule 


FOI the YC!lr Ended Dcc;:mbcr ] 1,2021 


Revenues: 
Taxes: Ad Valorem 

S'll('.~ 
Misc..:"!iln,;:ou$ 


lOIHI R;;;venucs 


f);p~n<:li!un\\: 

Current: 

Street OepilJ1!l\eo! 


Olpill110Uliay 
fowl Exr':lldiwrcs: 

Otb!:!' financing Sourcts I (Uses) 
Interest Income 
Opem!ing Transfers In 
Operating Trunsfers 0ll( 

lotul Other Finam:tng Sourccs!(Uscs) 

Ntl Changc il1 Pund Balancc> 

Fund Balance, lkginn!ng Of Year 

Fund Bllillnee, End OrVcflr 

S 6J,{l{)O t (i33l0Q 
240,DOO 254,000 

I 1,000 
JD4,Q00 11S,OQQ 

264,125 	 295,]25 
132,000 
427,)25 

3,000 2.000 
165,000 100,000 

(120,0001 {12s,oom 
4g,OOO 123.0(0) 

$ I 12')) 	 $ (132,12 

$ 68,660 
248,198 

479 

317.337 

195,757 
(i9,7R I 

265,538 

i .643 
152.214 

(126,8D6} 
:n,05! 

73,8:50 

1,069,72Q 

51,1<18:,570 

Budge! 

Variance 

Pos,livei 


ili££1.;H:v!":} 

S 53S60 
(5,802) 

~521 ) 
(06:) 

99)63 
62.219 

161.587 

(357) 

52,214 
(1IS06} 
50,OSl 

$ 21 

The accomp3nying no1.;::s are an inlegral part or the basic financ-ial stotem.;nls, 



VILLAClC OF PINl, l'RAIIU~;, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Emr1oycr's Proportionatf: Share of Net Pension Ciabi!i!y 


Year Ended December 31, 202 ! 

Employer's 
PrOpOl1100mC 

Sh(ln: of the 
Employer Eillploycr KCI P(T,,,iUH 

Pn'porlionak I'ropon jz'na II: Li"bdlly rlnn ridudary 
Share of lht S1dre "fthe F-nploy('r's (Ass..:!) as a ~c:( Posil.iol' 

Nel Persion Nel rC!l~k'li COV("n:O Perccf>lilge or as a Per;;;en13g.c 

risea! Liabdiiy Llabilily Employee Irs ({wcreC of the TOlal 

Year {A~t) (ASSet) Emplo,!ce Payroll Pem;ion Llabihtv 

MERS 202! 0.2]0472 $ 133,314 $ 171,611 Ti'.J}Oi)A. 79l4% 
{VIERS 2020 0.259770 $ 235,410 $ 196,241 119,%*;;;' 66.26% 
MERS 2019 0,236533 $ 206,')22 $ I 95,4t)$ i05.39%, 66 )4% 

MERS 2018 0,253512 $ 214,,1.29 $ ISOA12 j 11tS5% 65,6(Jl%, 
MERS 2017 0.3'1_6890 $ 281,836 $ 21,1.579 13 LSP% 63,49% 
MERS 

MERS 

2016 
2015 

0.270269 
0.252165 

S, 224,023 
17! )83 

$ Bl.5R3 
$ 133,.548 

% )1"" 
<},; J7% 

63,38% 
68,71'>", 

MERS 2014 Q,206W2 S 96.764 $ 154.326 62.00<;'" 7694% 

:v1PERS 2021 0.000000 $ Iii L036 $ 70,249 20(U6% 84,(10/% 

:'<.1PERS 2020 0,03(;S76 S 356,532 $ %.343 37P,06% 70,94"'Q 
\WCRS 2(119 0.040205 S 365,129 S 130,320 230.17%; 71.01"/;' 
:V1PERS 2018 0029721 S 251,263 $ 1W,627 217 13% 71.39'% 
;-'WERS JOl7 0.014600 S 127,464 $ 58,476 21?93% 70.08% 
~1PERS 2016 0.02.'1026 S 225YJl $ 52,660 427,6.1% 66.04% 
MPU<S 2015 0.031773 S 248.908 S 31.110 306,87% iO.?]"/" 
MPERS 2014 OOln09 S 123,297 S 74,116 165.69% 75.IDlJ/o 

The amounts presented hav~ a m~asuremenl dale of the previous tiseul year end. 

This schedule is intel~ded to show information for 10 years. Additiona! years will be disr1ayed 
,,15 they h.:come avallah!c. 
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VILLAGE: OF PINE: I'RA"lIF; , LO UISIA NA 
Schedule of Employer ' s Pension Contr ibution 

Year Ended Decembe r 31, 202 1 

Contribution s Cont ri butions 
ill Relati on Employer's as a Percent 

COnlractuClliy to Contractual Contribution Covered of Covered 
Fisca l Requir~' d Required Deficienc y Employee Employee 
Yo", Contribution Contributi on (Excess) ra~oll Pavroll 

MERS 2021 $ 26,600 $ 26,600 S $ 171 ,6 11 15.50% 
MERS 2020 $ 28,964 $ 28 ,964 $ $ 196.241 14 .76% 
MERS 2019 $ 27,]57 $ 27 ,357 $ $ 195,404 14.00% 
MERS 2018 $ 24,579 $ 24,5 79 $ $ 180.'22 13.62% 
~IERS 20 17 $ 25 ,793 $ 25,793 $ $ 2 14,5 79 12.02% 
MERS 2016 $ 23,975 $ 23,9 75 $ $ 232.588 10.31 % 
MERS 2015 $ 17,437 $ 17 ,43 7 $ $ 183 ,548 9.50% 
MERS 2014 S 14,124 $ 14,124 $ $ Il4,326 9. 15% 

MPERS 2021 $ 22,394 $ 22 ,394 $ $ 70,249 31.8 7% 
MPERS 2020 $ 32, 178 S 32, 178 $ $ 96.3') 33.40% 
MPERS 2019 $ 42, 19 1 S 42, 19 1 $ $ 1l0.)20 32,3 7% 
MPERS 201& S 34,92 4 S 34,924 $ $ 11 0,6 27 3 1.60% 
MPER.S 2017 $ 18 ,486 $ 18 ,486 $ $ 58,4 76 3 1.6 1% 
MPERS 2016 $ 16 ,071 $ 16,071 $ $ l2.660 30.52% 
MPERS 2015 $ 25,549 $ 2l.l'9 $ $ 8 1, 11 0 3 1.50% 
MPERS 2014 $ 14 , 190 $ 23,268 $ $ 74,4 16 3 1.27% 

This schedule is intended to show information for ! 0 years. Add iti onal years wi ll be disp layed 
as they become available. 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE, LOl!lSt"'NA 

Note::.. iO the Required Supplemental)' information 


December 31,2021 


The budget ls Jdopted on 8 basis 'Consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 
(Gr\AP). 

The Villuge prepares and adopts a budgcill1 aecord;{nce wIlh LSA-RS 39.130 I ei :icq. 
The annual budge! for the Ge:leral Fund is prepared in accordance with the: basis of 
accm:n1ing uli1ized by thai for.d 

~cither encurnbmnce accoun:ing r)()f I{)rmat inlegralion of the nudget into tho;: accounting 
records is employed as a management control device, However, periodic comparisons of 
budgel and actual <lmoun!s arc peTt~?rmed. 

Changes of Assumptions - Chnngcs of a"sumplions abo'Jt future '.':conomic or 
demographic fach1rs or of other ir.puts were recognized in pension expense using the 
s!rdight~linc I1mortilAltion method over d closed r;;riod equal to the average- 0;- lhc 
expected remallllng service lives of all employees thai arc provided with pensions 
through Jlle pensiO!i plans, These as~umplioflS include the rale of investment return, 
mortality of plan members, rate of salmy increase, T.fHeS or retirement, rates of 
termination, rates of disabihtv, and vanous other factors that hav'Z an imnacl on the cos! . . 
of the plans. 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 


Street Maintenance Fund: 

Street Construction Fund: 

Sales Tax Fund: 

To account for the receipt and usc of proceeds of the 
Village's 6.60 mill lax on all property subject to state 
taxation in the Village. The expenditures are tor the 
purpose ofmainlaining streets in the Village. 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the 
Village's 4.71 mill tax on all property subject to state 
taxation in the Village. The expenuitures are for the 
purpose of constructing streets in the Village. 

To account for the receipt and use of the Village's 2% sales 
and use tax. These taxes are dedicated for, after paying the 
necessary cost of collection and administration, the hard 
surfacing and resealing and maintaining of roads in the 
Village, and for the payment of bonds or other funded 
indebtedness of said Village incurred for said purposes. 
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VILLAGlc OF PIN,: PRAIRIE 

Special Revenue Funds 


Combining Balance Sheet 


December 31,2021 


Street Street 5nlcs 
Maintenance Construclion Ta;.; 

Tax found Tax Fund Fund Totals 
ASSETS; 

Cash and jntere~I-l3earing Deposits $ 30,899 $ 199,)95 $ 854.587 $ 1,084,681 
Ad Yalon<'IJl I""x(:') R(:cei\'able 12,396 10,000 22,396 
Sales Tax Rcccivahk 42,511 42,511 
Due from Stred Cons!rucliorl fund 500 500 
Due from General Fund 511 350 86] 

Total Assets $ 44,306 $ 209,545 $ 897.098 $ 1,150849 

LIABILITIES AND FUNO 

BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts PaYilble $ 1,879 :£ $ S 1,879 
Due to Street Mail1tenance fund 500 500 

Tolal Liabilities 1,879 500 2.3 79 
Flind Balances: 

Restricted for: 
Deht Service 180,523 180,523 
Street ProjCC(~ 4'1,427 209,045 716.575 968,047 

Total Fund 8fllm,ces "12,427 209,045 897,098 1,148,570 

Total Liabi!ities and Fund Balances $ 44.]06 S 209,5"15 S 897,098 $ 1,150,949 

The accompanying notes are an integral part or the basic financial statements. 
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VILLAGE OF I'INE PRAlRllZ 

Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Statement Of Revenues, Expenditures, 

And Changes In Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended December 3 I , 2021 

n.cvcnue: 
Tax: $;tles 

lid valorem 
Miscellaneous 
Towl Revenues 

SlreN 
r.'lain((:na~ce 

:[1(\ Fond 

$ 

40,052 

40,052 

Str,.;! 

Conslructi01I 
Tl;,\ rWh'l 

$ 

28,608 
172 

2lUSO 

Sales 
r.,x 

Euu,! 

$ 2'8,198 $ 243,198 
68,660, 

317,::n 

E\pcndHun::s: 
Curren1: 

SCree! De;n:lrlment 
CapilillOutlay 

lOlal t xpcndllurcs 

12fLt1% 
)0.]99 

!JO,89<; 
59JS2 
59JB:2 

75,261 1%,157 
69,781 

Olhcr F'milHcing Soon:esl(lJSt5) 
Imeres! hlCl.'lflC 
OPCfmlrl!l Transfer In 
Op.:nding I ransler Out 
Total Olner financmg Soun;:cY{UMis) 

%.!S3 

96.153 

\04 

)'1,J&1 
1,449 

(3,321 J 

! J26 j 806! 

1,(4) 

J4 
I J26,lW6) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENl:ES 
Al\rJ onH:R SOURCES OVER 
£X1':;.... 01 [lAU:::S AND OTH ER 
FJ}.;t\'l\(I"lG SOURCES!(USES) DIO 28,974 44,566 78,850 

FUr::O BALA;.ICL B£GIl\;..il:-JG Or: YEAR 37,117 180"071 1.069,120 

FUND 8ALANCE, END or YEAR $ 42,427 $ 109.l}~5 

The accompanying noles arc an mlegral par! orthe b.1sic financial slatement~, 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 
SnmDIJU: OF INSllr~ANct: 

December 31. 2021 

AUlt,mobile Liability 
,.., 

Commercial General Liability 
Low Enforcement Officer's 

ComprehenSive LinblHly 

Public Oftkiuls' Errors rmd Omissions 
f .[\lbU;ly 

Worker's CompensJtwn 

Commercial Property 

Building & ContenlS 

Equipment 
Flddity Bond - Public Emp;oyccs 
Honesty Bond 
Vehlcle Physical Dnmuge 

,00,000 
000,000 

500,000 

500.0(10 
son,ooo 

},151,400 
1,930,(100 

100,(100 
'I .lOll 

265.978 

EXPIRATION 

1/2022 

5/1;1022 

S!!!2022 
1/1/2022 

8/~gI2022 

&/~gn022 

5116/2022 
10/2811021 
611 512022 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

SCHEDULE OF MinERS AND RATES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 


December 31,202 t 


Accounts Receivables were aged as follows: 

0-30days $ 9,826 


31 - 60 days 1,582 


Over 60 days 43,344 


$ 54,752 


The Village's monthly sewer rates at December 31,2021 were as follo\\'5: 

Residential users: 	 $12.00 for lhe firsI20GG gallons of water 

used and $2.40 for evelY 1000 gallons used 

thereafter. 


Commercial users: 	 $108.00 for the first 100,000 gallons of water 

used and $.6\ for each 1000 gallons llsed 

thereafter. 


SchooLs: 	 $47.25 for the first 100,000 gallons of water 

used and $.6\ for each 1000 gallons used 

thereafter. 


As of December 31, 2021, the Village had 362 residential customers and 3 commercial 
customers and 2 school cllstomers on its sewer system. 
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VILLAGE OF PINt PRAIRIE: 

SCHEDULE OF MAVOR AND ALDERMEN 


Decem bcr 31, 2021 


Curren! officials of the Village :ue as follows: 

Quint West, Mayor 

Tammy Hammond, Council Member 

Debbie Oge, Councll Member 

Gilbert Bordelon, Council Member 

Address/Telephone 

P.O. Box 424 

Pine Prairie, LA 70576 

337-599-2898 


P.O. !lox 185 

Pine Prairie, LA 70576 

337-599-2014 


P.O. Box 2J I 

Pine Prairie, LA 70576 

)17-599-2690 


P.O. Box 246 

Pine Prairie, LA 70576 

337-523-1036 


Term 

1/1/21-12/31/24 

1/1/21 -12/31/24 

111/21 - 12/31/24 

1/1121····12/31/24 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

Schedule of Compensation, Bcnefi's and Other Payments 


to Agency I-lead or Chief Executive Officer 


Occcmbcr 31 , 2021 


Agency Head Name: James Q. Wesl, y1ayor 
Service Period: 12 Months 

Purpose Ammml 

Salary $ 26,400 
E'<pensc aUowance &,200 
Tdephone aHQw-ancc 6uO 
Benefits - retirement 4,092 
Reimbursements I 

$ 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE 

Justice System Funding Sche dule - Collc ctingiD ishursing Entity 


As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Session 


Cash Bas is Presentation 

Forthe Yea r Ended December 3l , 2021 


First Six Second Six 
Month Period Month Period 

E nded Ended 

06/30n021 1213112021 

Beginning Balance of Amounts Collected (Le. cash on hund) $ 

Add: Collections 

Bond Fees 
Criminal rines - Other 

Subtotal Collections 

Less: Disbursements To Govcmmcn(s & NOllpro ti tS: 

LA Comm on Law Enforcement - C riminnl Fines O ther 

LA Supreme Court - C riminal Fines O ther 

Treasurer, State o f LA eMS - C rimina l Fines O lher 

DHH-TH/SC I T.F. - Criminal Fines Other 

Acadjana C rime Lab - C rimina l Fines Other 

Less: Amounts Re l-ained by Collecting Agency 
C rimina l Fines O lhe r 

5,346 $ 6,933 

3,520 

236.495 
240,0 15 

9,890 
254,376 
264,266 

1,762 
450 

7,606 
4,495 

27,030 

2,068 
528 

1,055 
5,275 

3 1,730 

197,085 225 ,418 

Less: Disbursements to Individualsl3 n1 Party Collection or Process ing Agencies 

Subtotal Dis burseme nts /Rclllinage 

Total: Ending Balance of Amounts Collecte d but not 

DisbursedIRetained (i.e . cash on hand) 

238 ,428 266,074 

$ 6,933 $ 5,125 
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OTHER REPOHTS 
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VIG~. TUJAOU~ ~ l'IO~L 
A CORPORATlON OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

\ 51 N, 2~ STREET 
p, O. BOX 1006 

EUNICE, LOUISIANA 70535 
SHIRLEY VIGE. JR.. C P.A. TELEPHONE: 
FRANK G. TUJAGUE. C.P,A, 337-457-9324 

OOMINIOUE "' . NO EL. C,P,A. fAX, 
337-457-8743 

Independent Auditor's Report on fllfernal Control Over Financial Reporting and 
o n Co mpliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Pe.-formed in Accordance With Govemmelll Alldilill~ S((mrfard.f 

To the Board o f A ldermen 
Vi llage of Pine Prai rie, Louisiana 

We ha ve audi ted , in accordance with the aud iting standards generall y accepted in the 
Uni ted States of America and the standards applicable 10 financial audit s contained in 
Government Audirinx Standards issued by the Comptro [[~r Ge neral of the United States, 
the financial statements of the governmental activities, the bus iness -type activities, and 
each major fund of Village of Pine Prairie, Louis iana, as o f and for the year ended 
December 31, 202 I , and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
cornprise Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana's basic finan cial statements and have issued 
our report thereon dated l'vlay 23, 2022. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the tinancial statements, we considered Village 
of Pine Prairie , Louisiana's interna l control over financial rt::po rting (l nl crna l control) to 
determi ne the (ludit procedures that are appropriat e in the cin::~l1n sta nccs for the purpose 
of ex pressing our opinions On the financial statements, b~11 not fo r the purpose o f 
expressing, an opin ion on the e Occliveness o f Village of Pine Prnirie, Lo ui s iana 's internal 
contro l. Accord ing ly, we do not e xpress an opinion on the effecti veness o f Village of 
Pine Prairie, Lo ui s iana ' s intema l control. 

A deficiency in intem ol control ex isls when the des ign or operatio n of a contro illoes not 
<llIow ma nagement or employees, in Ihe nonna! course o f performing their assigned 
functio ns, 10 pre vent , or detect and correct , misstatements on (I time ly bas is. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination o f de ficiencies, in interna l control sllch that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material mi sstatemen t of the en tity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected un a time ly basis. A 
.~ign!fic(l11f de.ficlency is a deficiency, or a combination o f de fi ciencies, in internal control 
lhat is less severe than a material weakness, yct important enough to merit allention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our considerat ion o r internal control was for the limited purpose desc ribed in the first 
paragraph of thi s sec tion and was not designed to identify fl ll de ficiencies in internal 
control that might be material weaknesses or signific1i nt deli ciencies and therefore, 
materia l wea knesses or significant delicjencies may ex ist that we re not identified. Given 
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these limitations, during our audit we did not identify nny deficiencies in lOternal control 
that we consider to be materia! weaknesses. Howcve:, muterial weaknesses may exist that 
bave !101 been id..:n1ified. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, as item #202] -00 1, 
that we consider to be II significant deficiency. 

Hcport Oll Compliance and Other lVlath;rs. 

As part of obtaining reasonnbk nssurance ahout whether VlHagc of Pine Prairie, 
Louisiana's financial statements: an; free from mdterialmisstatemenL we performed lests 
of its compliance \-viih certain provisions of laws, r<:gulatiDns, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance wi1h \vhich could have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objecllv,:: of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, 
The results oC our t¢$(S disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other mailers that IS 
reqmred 10 be reported under Government Audifmg S/andards and which IS described m 
{he accompanying schedule of findings and responses ns hem ;120::: I~oo I 

Village of Pine Prairie, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

Village of Pine Prairie. Louisiana's response 10 the findings idcliliJled in our audit is 
dc."icribcd in lhe accompanying schedule of findings and re::.ponscs. Village of Pine 
Prairie, Louisiana's response W()s not $Ubjecled to ~he auditing procedures applied in the 
;Judit of the fmancial siale:ments anci, accordingly, we express no opinion on 11. 

Purpose of [his Report 

The purpose of t1118 report is solely to describe the scope of om testing of Internal control 
and compliance and the results of thul testing, and not 10 provide an opinion on the 
dfectiveness of the emily's internal conlrol Of on compliance, This repor1 ~s an integral 
pan of an :Jud!! performed in accordance \-vIth (/owm.menf Audifmg Swndurd\" III 
considering the enlity's inlernnl conlrol Dnd comp!iam:e, Accorrllngly, Ihis 
comm',mication 1::> no! suitable for any olher purpose, 

v~~,l~a2 ~j~~ tt fbV 
Eunice, Louisiana 

May 23, 2022 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIF. 

SC H E DUL E OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 


For the Year Ended December 3 J, 202 J 


We have aud ited the basic financial statements o f thc Village of Pine Pra irie, Louisiana 
as of and for Ihc year ended December 3 1, 202 1. and have issued our report thereon dated 
May 23, 2022. We conducted our aud it in accordance with a uditing standards gencro lly 
accepted in lhe United Slates of Ameri ca and the standards applicable 10 financ ial audiL<; 
comained in Governmenf Auditing Sfol1dords, issued by Ihe Comptroller Genera l or (he 
Un ited States. Ollr audit of' (he linancial statements as of December 31, 2021, resu lted in 
an unmodified opinion. 

Section I. Summary of Auditor's Reports 

a. 	 Report on Interna l Control over Financi al Reporting and on Compliance and 
other matters material to the Financial Statements 

Internal Cont ro l 
Materia l Weaknesses Yes XNo 
Significam De fi ciencies L Yes No 

Noncompliance Material to the 
Financial Statements _ Yes --"-- No 

Section II. Financial Statement Findings. 

2021-00t. Inadequa te Segrega tion of Duties 

Condition: The Village o f Pine rrairie has separa te indi vidual s having dual 
responsibilities for custody and record keeping for revenue tra nsactions. 

C riteria : Segregat io n o f duti es is criti cal to e ffecti ve internal control because it reduces 
the ri sk of mistakes and inappro priate actions. It helps fi ght fraud by reducing co llusion. 
There are fOllr gencr!'!l categories of duties: authori zation , cuslody, record keeping and 
reconciliation. In an ideal syslem. different employees perform each o f these four major 
functions. In other words, no one person has conlro l of two or more of thcse 
responsibilities. The more negotiable an asset is, the g reater the need for proper 
segregation of duties. Thi s is espec ially the case when dea ling with cosh, a highly liquid 
asset. Any departmen t that accepts funds, has access to acco unting records, or has 
control over any Iypc of asse t, shou ld be concerned with segrega tion of duties. 

[ ffccL The Village does not have an adequate segre ga ti on o f duties, to serve as a check 
and balance syste m, to assist in the prevention o f erro neously record ing tra nsactions or 
o ther mistakes or inappropria te acti ons. 

Cause: Segregation of duties is inadequate because of the lack of manpower, i.e. , a 
limited number of personne l. 
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VILLAG~; OF PINE I'RAmm 

SCHEDULE OF fINDINGS AND RESPONSES (Continued) 


For the Year Ended I)cccnlbcr 31> 2021 


Recommendation: Within the cons1ramts 01'3 limited number Qfstaff, we rccomrnend a 
detailed supervisory revlcw of related aC[ivllies as a compensating control activity. 
:Vlnnagement needs 10 lake a more active role in uchieving segregation 0( duties, by 
review:ng: rhe work done by other employees. Somc1imes, the kno\vledge that rec(}rris 
w"!ll be reviewc:d by others is enough to prevent misJpptopriauQn of assets. 

Response; The Village agrees \vith ihe finding and the auditor':; recommendations bave 
been adopled. 

Section Ill. Management Leiter 

None Issued. 
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VILLAGE OF PIl'E I'HAIIUE 

SCDEI)t:t:E OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 


For the Y car Ended Oecember 3 i. 202 J 


SECTION L INTERl'AL CONTROL Al'D COMPLIANCE 1'1ATERIAL TO THE 
FIl'iAl'iClAL STATE~lEl'TS 

2019~OOl, Illadcqu~tc Scgrrgution of Duties 

Condition: The V!Uage of Pine Prairie has separate individuals having dual 
responsibilities for custody and record keeping for revenue transactions. 

Criteria: Segregation of duties is crilical to eilect[v.;": rlltcn:aJ control because il reduces 
the fisk of !nistakes and innpprop:iale actions. It helps fIght fraud by reducing collus.ion. 
There are four general t:z,tegories of dUl~e5: aUlhorization. custody, record keeping and 
rcconciliatioli, III an ldeal system, different employees perfoTnt CJch of these four major 
functions. In other Wt)!ds, no one person has control of two or more of these 
responsibilities. The more ncgmiable an assel is. the greater the need for proper 
segregation of dUlles. This is ,,:specially the case when dealmg wilh cash, ;) highl) liquid 
asset. Any depal1mcnt thn! accepts funds, has access to accl)unting records, Dr has 
;:oJllrol over any type of asset, should be concerned with segregation of duties. 

Effect: The Vi:bge does nol have an adeqllB:c segrcgmion of duties, to serve ilS a check 
and balance syst(;m, to assist in tile prevention or erroneously recording transactions or 
other mistakes or inappropriutc !1ctions. 

Cause: Scgr~gation of dulies is inadequale becHlse or' the lack 01 manpower, I.e., a 
limited number of personnel. 

Recommendation' With)n {he constramts of a )fmiled number 01 stafl~ we recommend a 
detailed supervisory review of rdale\:! activities as a cornpeosatu)g control activity. 
Management needs to take a mure aclive role in achieving segregation of duties, by 
reviewing lhe work done by other employees. Sometimes> the knowledge that records 
will be reviewed by others is enough 10 prevent misappropriatIOn ofuss,zts, 

Response: The Village ag:ccs \vith the tindlllg and the auditor's recommendations have 
been adopted. 

Status: This finding is repeated as ii2020·001. 

2020-002, Shortage of Security r'!e:dgcs 

Condition: Bank account balances at Deccmber 3(,2020 exc<$eded PDrC Insurance and 
pledged securities frl'm lnveslar Bank by SS 1 ,022, 
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VILLAGE OF PINE I'RAIIlI E 

SC HEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (Cont in ued) 


For the Year ITndcd December 31, 2021 


Criteria : Under sta le law, bank deposit balances must be secured by federal deposit 
insurance or the pledge: o f securities owned by th e fi scal age nt bank . The market val ue of 
the pledged securities pl us the federa l de posit insura nce must at a ll ti mes equa l or exceed 
the amount on deposit with the fi sca l agent. These securities <Ire held in the na me of the 
pledging fi sca l agent ha nk in a ho ld ing or cus todia l bank that is mutua lly acceptable 10 

both pa rties. Loui s iana Revised Statute 39: 1229 imposes a statutory requirement o n the 
c-ustodial bank to advertise and sell lhe pledged securities within 10 days of being notified 
by the Village thn! the fi scal agent has ra iled to pay de posited fu nds upon demand . 
further, Lo uis iana Revised S tatute 39: 1224 stales that securi ties held by a third party 
shall be dee med to be held in the Village ' s name. 

Cause: The Bank monitors the acco unt balances to determine when more security 
pledges are necessary. 

Effect: At December 3 1, 2020, the Village had cash in In vestar Dank in the amount of 
$1 ,597,405 and insur<1nce and security pledges of $ 1,546,383 , result ing in a shortage of 
pledges in the amoun t o f $5 1 ,022. 

Recommcndi.lfion a nd Res ponse: Management is aware o f thi s inadequacy and will 
monitor p ledged sec ur iti es morc closely 10 ensure lhal all depos its arc secure. 

Sl~tus : This find ing is cleared. 
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VTGE, TUJAGUE & NOEL, CPA'S 
p, 0, BOX 1005 
EUN ICE, LA 70535 

R E: Managemen t Respo nse 

The fo llowing are our responses to yo ur recommendations we received in the Village's 
Audited Financial Statement as of December 31,202 t. 

202 J -00 1 Segregation of Dulics 

We are aware of and have evaluated thi s inadequacy and concluded that the 
related costs vs benefit s 10 be ac hieved does not justify the add itional personnel it 
would require to establi sh an adequate segregation o f duties. However, we will 
try to segrega te duties as much as possible with the ex isting staff 
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VILLAGE OF PINE PRAIRIE. LOUISIA~A 


STATEWIDE AGREED-l;PO~ PROCEDt;I{LS REPORT 


YEAR El'.DED DeCEMBER J l) 2021 






VlGE. TUJAGUE ~ NOEL 
ACORP(lPATtON or CERTlf1£1i ('neue ACCOUI\'ANT$ 

lSI N lw STREET 
F. Q OOX 1006 

EUNICE LOUISIANA 10535 
SHIR..£Y \'lG€, JR, C.f>A TELEPHONE, 
HiMH:: <; TUJMtUE, CPA. 
OOMIMOOC M. NOEL, C PA 

3:n-45H!'}Z4 
fAX, 

337451·8143 

l;!.!2E~r:::;12t;;! J, .~<.::£Ql1:::1JI\Nl'~.Rr:1'12 R r 
ON,A,l'PI.YI;!Q AGRI ,E l)-l 1'01'PROtEDl RES 

To the Management and Board ofCommissiuners of the V Ilbge of Pine Prairie, Louisiana and the 
Louisinna Legislatlve Auditor: 

W.:: have puformed the procedures enur':)eratcd below on :he controf and comp:iance (CIC) areas 
iden!jfied m the Loul$lsna Legislative f\udJtor's (LLA 's} Stal02\4'ide ;\grced~Upon Pr<Jccdures 
(SAUPs) for the fiscal period January J) '2021 through December 3:, lOll. Village o;'Pine Prairie, 
LouisiMla's manngcmem is responsible for those CIC areas ldcntifit'd in the SAUPs. 

Village of Pille Prairie, Louisiana has agreed to clnd acknowledged that Ih\; procedure5 performed 
are D.9proprid!C to mec\ the inlcnded p<lrrlOSC: or the cngagcrrH.::nt, which is to perform specified 
procedures on Ihe CiC areas identilled in LLA's SAUl's for the fiscal period January 1,2021 
through Decclilbcr 31, 2021 AtJditionnlly, 1,1"<'" has agreed \0 and ncknowkdgcd thaI the 
procedures performed .arc appn1pr:oll2 II)! its purpose:,>. This report mny nOI be sUilable for any 
otber purpose. The procedures performed may nut address al! the items of interest to a user of this 
report and may not meet the needs of all u;"ers: of tillS rcporl and, as such, users are rcsponsible for 
dClcnnining whether the procedures pCri0nned are appropriate for their purposes, 

The procedures and assoc;atcd !1ndings an,' as tollows: 

M!rif(eu Polide!i amI Procedures 

1, 	 Obtain ::1nd inspect the enlity's wriuC'n policies .alid pro(~edures and observe whether they 
address each of the fo!!O\...,ing calego;ics and s:lbcalcgorie<; If applicablc 10 public funds and 
Ihe entIty's operations: 

a} 	 Budgeting. i:1Cluding preparing. ndopling, monitoring> and amend:ng the budget 

WriH~ItPolides and t!IQ;;3~'d\JX~,:?"wcrc: obt#.tned and do add~~_~f!_Jh<;",nJJ1~:ions nOled above. 

b) 	 PurchaSing, including (!) how pure-hast's are iniliated; (2) ho\<v vendors are added to the 
vendor IiS1; {3) the pr::parativll and approval process of p~lrchase requisitions and pure-hase 
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o rders; (4) contro ls to ensure compliance wilh Ihe Public Ilid I ,C1 W; and (5) documentatio n 
required to be maintained ror all bids and price quotcs. 

Wri llen po lic ies and procedures were obtai ned and do address the fUllclio ns noted above. 

e) 	 Disbursements, indud ing processing, reviewing, and approving. 

Wrillen po licics and procedures were obtained and do address the runctions noted above. 

d ) 	 Receipts/Collec/ions , including rt:ceiving, recording, Zlnd preparing deposits. Also, 
policies and prol.:edures should include management's aClions to determine the 
comrleteness or all collections for each type of revenue or agency rund additions (e.g., 
periodic confirmation with outsidc parties, reconci liation \0 utility billing after cutoff 
procedures, reconciliation of traflic lickct number sequences, agency fund fOifeiture 
monies confirmatioll). 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above. 

e) 	 Payroll/Personnel, including ( I ) payro ll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for 
employee(s) rate orpay or approva l and main tenu ll ce of pay rate sched ules. 

Written policit:s and procedures were obtained and do add ress the functions noted above. 

o COlltracting, including (I) tyr es of services requiring written contract s, (2) standard terms 
and conditions, (3) k ga l rev iew, (4) approva l process, and (5) monitoring process. 

Wrillen policies and procedurcs were obtained and do address the runctions noted above. 

g) 	 Credit Cards ((Jnd debit CIlrds,f1ud cards, P-Cru·ds, ifapplicable), inc luding (I) how cards 
are to be contro ll cd, (2) allowl\bJe business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) 
required approvcrs of statemen ts, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the 
reasona bleness of fu el card purchases). 

Wrilten policies and procedures were obta ined and do address the functions noted above. 

h) 	 Travel and Expense. Reimbursement, inc iliding (I) allowable expenses, (2) dollar 
thresholds by catego1Y of expense, (3) doclilTIc1)trltion requirements, and (4) required 
arprovers. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do add ress the functions noted above. 

i) 	 Ethics, including ( I) the prohibitions as defined jn Loui s iana Revised Statute ( ItS.) 
42:1111 - 1121 , (2) acti ons to be taken ir an ethics vio latio n takes place, (3) system to 
mo ni tor possible ethics vio i<tlions, and (4) (I requ irement that documenlH.tio n is maintained 
to de monstrale that all employees and offi cia ls were nOlified of any changes to the entity's 
ethics po licy. 

Writte n po lic ies and procedures we re obtained and do address the funct ions noled above. 

j) 	 Debt Service, incl ud ing ( I) debt issuance appro val, (2) continuing d isciosurclEM MA 
reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Wrillen po lic ies and procedures were obtained and do address the funct io ns noted above. 
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l...) Jnjormalim( Tee/m%g)' DiSfl~ter ReCOVel}JBusil1ess COlltilluity, including (1) 
idenuficalion of eritk'a! data ;)nd frequency of dala backups. (2) storftge of backups: in (I 

separate physical lo(;a:ion Isolated fro!'!! the network, (3) penodic teslinglvenficf11ion ih:lt 
b<lckups can be restored, (4) use ofanlivirus software on all systems, (5) timely applic31ion 
of aJl avatlnb!e system and softwnre patches/updates, and (6) Identificalion of personnd, 
processes, :lnd 10015 needed to recover operations after a critical evcnL 

Wnth:n ppHdcs <And pro,::cdufCS were obtained and 00 dddres?Jh~..n.!.n:;.!.!QH.$ noted above. 

I} Sexutll HflrrlS5mett( including R,S, 42:341-344 requirements for (I} agency 
rcsponsibtLHCS and prohibitions, (2) annual employee troinl:lg, and (3) annual reporting, 

WriHen polidcs and procedures were obtai nee and do addres$:_lh~..n.!.flctil'ns 110ted ahov'."'. 

Board (or Fiwflfce Commiltu, ifapplicable) 

2. 	 Obr"lin and inspecl the board!finance COlnmt!tee minUtes for the fiscal pe;iod, as well as the 
board's enabling legislalion, charier, by!<'p,vs, 0:- equivaJent document in effect during the fiscaJ 
period, and: 

a) 	 Observe that the boardlfinancc committee met with a quorum a\ l~asl monthly, or 011 a 
frequency in accordanc.: with the board's enabling iegis\atiol1, charter, bylaws, or other 
equivalent documenL 

Ot1'lil1~;;U:UltrS';y:i~";.;yed m m lH(;S 0 f 1he:JDklHngiJ}g bOi'lgU;;Kthe fi scaJJ2§L(Q}:LnQJill!:.iJ.JHf"Lthg 
b,Q,QX:;:J,JI1~LLnQLl rJ) I\-:" 

b) 	 For those entities reporting on the gowrnmental accounting !'nodel, obs:;;rve whether the 
minutes referenced or included monthl:: budge:-kH{Clual comparisons on the gen.:ral fund, 
qU{lti{;~r!y budget-to-acttwl, at a minimum on proprietary funds, and semi-an;'1l,.l-al b\Jdge~­
to-3cHml, at a minimum, on aU special r':vcfiuc funds. 

Obtain<.'d dlhLt>::LtC\\'('d minutes of the man;m,!J,g boar(~LCQL!h~J!.li;;~L.p..~.dQ9..!1Qli2g th~it th~ 
minules do include monlltl,y budge:_t~lQ:-;ildl.1al CQJ]lQft!15!:Jl:i" 

c) 	 for government"l entlt1cs, oblnin ine prior year audit report and observe the unass1gned 
fund balance in the gener3.! fund. 1 f the general fund had ;3 negative ending unassigned fund 
balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting 
during the: fiscal pel'iod referenced o( induded a rormal plan to eliminate the negative 
t:nassigned fund balance in the gencrnl fund. 

Q_bwine(L~h.Y..QriQLYear a ud it re wn an!;LQ,g,:s:~n:~d !Q{1!JJl£...U.H'l S5 i16 rll;~d t\mdJ?_~_I_l!_DJ;;_Q__ was n 
positive bahmce:-. 

ElWk Reconcilimiul1!i 

3. 	 Obi"!,, iJ lisling of entity bank accounts fo~ the fiscal period from management and 
manager;1erl!'S representation \h<l1 the listing is comp;ete. Ash: tmmagerncnt to identifY (he 
entity's main operating account. Select the enlily's main operating account dnd randomly 



select 4 additional Hccounts (or all accounts ifless than 5), Randomly ~eJecl one month from 
the fiscal period. obtain and lnspect the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for 
each selected account, and Dbserve thaI: 

B) 	 Bank reconcilIations illclude (:vidence thal Ih..:y wue prepured within 2 months of !he 
related statement dosing date (e.g .. mitialed and dated or eleclronically Jogged): 

Bank [G:;DDqliatio!1,'LmSfude eYidhll~ that th',fL'Ycrc Rrep~r.§:9 within 2... mq}1tbs oCthg 
rel~tc4.5;a!~mC.!!.LS: losl n ~.Q?te., 

b) 	 f3ank recondliations include evidence Ih;::l a memoer ofm.:magernent/board member who 
does nol handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bonk reconciliation 
(e.g., initialed and dated, electronically IDgged); and 

Bank reconcjllatioH~jncl\l.gg ,,::vld~!1}::e that.1 rD~;:nt:£Lorn~!:lJm14t0me!U w!lc..~1Q~SJ10t handle 
cash, post l~~lggr:;., fir issue check" n:vlewcd e,,1.ch b.a!}K. statement bUl not each 
rec.QD.t;.!1ifl:Jion. 

c) 	 :v1al~agement lidS documentation n;f1ecting il has researched reconciling ifems lhat have 
been outsl:::mding for morl': lh8n 12 months rrom til..; Statement dOSJrlg dJtc, tfapplicable. 

Ban.t..I~S~on.~.iJj;:U10!1~..LttY1\!ge evidcnce.Jh.tHJr).1:l11.?g~men1 has reseg:J£lll':t:1 n:concillng items 
1hil.Lb~:::~..been OlJ\sh\j1d!l1g fi)r rYlg.f.~Jhan 12 t)lOnth" from th:::..5.!atemcnt closing date. 

4, 	 Oblam a listing of depo;;i! sites for the thea! pcnod where deposits for c3shichecksfmoncy 
orders (cash) are prepared and management's fL'presenlation th2.! lhe listing is complete. 
Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or at! deposit sItes if less than 5). 

O!?L<:l:i.ned ?Ji.s;t.!.Q1LQf deposf! sites il'<::Jr1 ijJQmU;',£;.!nenl a:lc1..mSlf'!iJ,£!.emcD.Ll2myidcc rem.Y~§!lt@J~o-'l 
UHl1thc lis-Hng is con.1J!L~lli., 

5, 	 For each deposit site selected, obtai ... ~l listing of collection locations and management's 
reprcsenta!!on that the listing is complete, RandQ!Yl!Y select one colleclion location fOT each 
deposit site (i.e., :) ct11kci1on loc<,tions for .5 deposit sites), 0h:~iin and in-specl \vriHcn policics 
and procedures relating to employee job duties \ if no written policies or procedures; inquire of 
employees about lhelf Job dulies) 3( each Ct,llecl.ion location, and observe that Job duties are­
properly segregated at each collection location snch !hat: 

a) 	 Employees responsible: for cas.h collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b:nployee;L.fs.:!5.l?onsible fOf ~ash coJ!s.:£!.!gns do sJ1@£e a cash ...~tr§}~yer. CoHS;ytions are 
recon~.i.Jed at the ..9D.d o[jJ}£ (lJ!,.y.Jt~, un emplo)'ce wJ:.Q.pktnm coIJcct.lhg",cash.,. 

b) 	 Eacb cmpk'yee responsible for collec<Ing cash Is noj responsible for prcparing,;makmg 
bank deposits, unless another employce/official is responsible for recondling colleClion 
documentation prt-numbered fCCL'I!)tS I to the deposit 



The employees responsible for collecting cash are responsible for preparing/making bank 
depos its. however. each employees co ll ec ti ons are reconciled by another employee daily. 
The fee accounlanl reconciles co ll ection doc umentat ion to the deposit. 

c) 	 Each employee responsible ror coll ecting cash is not responsible ror posting collection 
entries 10 the general ledger or subsidia ry ledgers, unless anolher employee/offic ial is 
responsible for reconciling ledger poslings to each other and to the depos it. 

Employees responsi ble ror collecting cash are not responsible for posting co ll ection entries 
10 the general ledger or subsidiary led ger. 

d) 	 The cmployee(s) responsible ror reconc iling cash coll ections to the genera l ledger and/or 
subsidia ry ledgers, by revenue source and/or <lgency fund addilions, are nol responsible ror 
co llecting cash, unless another employee/o ftic ial verifi es the reconciliation. 

Empl ovees responsible for collecting cash are not responsible for reconciling cash 
co ll ections to the genera l ledger. 

6. 	 Obtain from manageme nt a copy or the bond or insurance pol icy for then covering all 
employees who Im ve access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy ror the ft was 
enrorced during the fisca l pe riod. 

Employees who have access to cash are covered by the bond or insurance policy for theft with 
the exception of the part time employee \",ho assists as needed. 

7. 	 Random ly select two deposit dates ror each o f the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 
under " [lank Reconciliations" above (se lec t the nex t deposit dale chronologically if no deposi ts 
were made on the dates randomly selec ted and randomly select a de pos it if multiple deposil s 
arc made on the same day). IIl fernalely, the practitioner /JllIy lise a SO Ufce document other 
than bank stafements when :'-elecling the depoJ il dales fiJI' U?:,·,ing. such as a cash collection 
log, daily revenue report, rece ipt book. elC, Obtain supporting documentation for each of the 
10 deposi ts and: 

a) 	 Observe th<lt rcc-ei pts (:I re sequentially pre-numbered. 

Observed that rece ipts are sequentia ll y pre-numbered. 

b) 	 Trace sequentiall y pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other rclated collection 
doc umentation to the deposit slip. 

Traccd receipts or co llection documentation to the deposi t s li p with no excepti ons . 

c) 	 Trace 1he deposit slip tOlal to Ihe actual depos it per the hank statement. 

Traced the deposit s li p total to the actual de posit per the ban.k statement with no exceptions. 

d) 	 Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the co ll ection location 
(\."ithin one week irthc depository is more than 10 mil es from the collection location or the 
dl!posil is less than $ 100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

Observed thal deposits were not m~de within one business day o r receipt at the colleclion 
location. 
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e) 	 Trace the ac tua l deposit per the bank s tatement 10 the ge neral ledger. 

Traced the acl ual deposits pel' the bank s tat ement 10 the l!.eneraJ ledger no ting no 
exceptions . 

NOll-Payroll Disbursements - General (excluding card purcllases/payments, travel 

reimblll"!iements, (111(1 pelly cash purchases) 

s. 	 Obtain a li sting of locations that process payments for the fisca l period and management 's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly se lect 5 locations (or all loca ti ons if less 
than 5). 

Obtained a listing of locations that process pavments for the fi scal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. 

9. 	 For each loca ti on selected under #8 ahove, obtain a li sling o f those e mployees invo lved with 
non-payro ll purchas ing and payment functio ns. Obtain wrinen po licies and procedures 
relating to employee job duties (if the age ncy has no wr illen policies and procedures, inquire 
of employees abo ut their job duti es), and observe th at job duties are properly segregated such 
that: 

a) 	 At least two employees are invo lved in initiating a purchase request, approv ing a purchase, 
and placing an order/making the pllrchase. 

Obtai ned written polic ies and procedures and observed thai job duti es are properl v 
segregated regarding the functio ns noted above. 

b) At least tv.'o employees are in vo lved in processing and approv ing payments 10 ve ndors. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duti es are properly 
segregated regarding the functi ons noted ahove . 

c) 	 The employee responsible for processi ng payments is prohibited from adding/modifying 
vendor files, unless ano ther employee is responsible fo r periodicall y rev iewing changes to 
vendor fi les. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duti es arc properl y 
segregated regarding the func ti ons noted above . 

d) 	 Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the 
signed checks to an employee to mai l who is not responsible for processing payments. 

Obta ined written policies and procedures and observed that job dUlies are properlv 
segregated rcgflrding the fu nctions noted above. 

10. For each local io n selected unde r #8 above, o btain the en tity's non-payroll di sburseme-nl 
transaction popu lation (exc luding cards and tra vel re i mbursements) and obtain management's 
representati on that the population is complete. Randoml y seJee t 5 disbursements for each 
location, o btain supporting documentati on for each transac ti on, and: 
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a) 	 Observe whether til e disbursemen t matched the re lated orig ina l itemized invoice and 
supporting documenta ti on indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by 
the ent ity. 

Observed that the d isbursements matched the re lated ori ginal ite mized invo icc and the 
support ing documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were rccei ved. 

b) 	 Obse rve whether the disbursement documen tation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, 
eleclronic logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicab le. 

Observed that Ihe di sbursement documentation included ev idence o f segregation of duties 
tested. 

Credit CardslDebit CardslFuel CardslP-Cards 

This section is not app licable since the Village does not have or use credit cards. 

I I. Obla in from manage me nt a li sting of all acti ve credit cards, bank debi t ca rds, fue l ca rds, and 
P-ca rds (ca rds) for the li sca l period, including Ihe card numbers and the names o f the persons 
who rnaintained possession o f the cards. Obtain management's represen tati on that the listing 
is complete. 

12. 	Using the listing prepared by managemen t, randomly se lect 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) 
thar we re lIsed during the tiscal period . Randoml y se lect onc monthl y s tatement o r combi ned 
s tatement fo r each card (for £I debil ca rd, randoml y selec t one mo nthl y bank s tatement), o bta in 
suppol1i ng documenlation, and: 

a) 	 Observe whether there is evidence thai the monthl y statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentati on (e.g., o ri g inal receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception 
reports for excessive fue l card usage) we re re viewed and approved, in writing (or 
e lectronically appro ved), by someone o ther than the autho ri zed card ho lder. [Note: 
Requiring such approval may constrain Ihe lega l autho rity o f ce rtai n public officials (e.g. , 
mayo r o f a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances sho uld not be reported. ] 

b) 	 Observe that finan ce charges and laIC fees were not assessed on the se lected statements. 

IJ. Using the month ly statements o r combined statements selec ted under #12 above, excluding 
fuel ca rds, randoml y select 10 transactions (or a ll transactio ns if less than 10) from each 
statement, and o btain supporting documentat io n for the transactions (i.e., cach card sho uld 
ha ve 10 transactions subject to testing). r'or each transaction, observe it is supported by ( I) an 
ori ginal it emized receipt that identilies precisely what was purchased, (2) writtt;)l1 
docLlmentCltion of the busi ness/publi c plIqmse, and (3) doc umentation of the individuals 
partic ipating in mea ls (for meal charges onl y). For missing receipts, the practiti oner should 
desc ribe the nature of the tra nsaction and note whether management had a compensati ng 
contro l to address missing rece ipts, such CiS a " miss ing receipt slatement" thaI is subject to 
increased scrut iny. 
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Travel amI Trallt! I·Rtda/t!d Expellse Reimbursemellt.{ (excluding card transuc/ions) 

This section is not applicable since the Village did 110\ have any trave l or travel-related 
expense re imbursements in the current year. 

14. 	Obtain from managemen t a li sling o f all Iravd and Iravel-relcued expense reimbursemenl s 
during the fi scal period and management 's representation thut the listing or general ledger is 
complete. Rando mly select 5 reimbursements, obtain Lhe related expense reimbu rsement 
forms/prepaid ex pense documentation of each se lected reimbursement, as well as the 
SllPPol1ing documenlCltion. for celch o f the 5 reimbllrsemenLs selected: 

a) 	 If reimbursed us ing a per diem, obse rve the approved reimbursemenl rate is no more than 
those rales es tablished either by the State o f LouisianCl or the U.S. General Services 
Administration (wv.rw.gsa.gov). 

b) 	 If reimbursed using actLlCII costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original 
itemi zed receipt that identifies precisel y l..vhat was porchased. 

c) 	 Observe each reimborsement is sliPPol1ed by documentation o f the business/public 
purpose (for mea l charges, observe th<lt the documentation includes the names or those 
individuals participating) and other documentati on required by written policy (procedure 
# Ih). 

d ) 	 Observe each reimburseme nt was reviewed and approved, in writ ing, by someone other 
than (he person receiving reimhursement. 

COl/tracts 

\ 5. Obtain from management a li sting o r ull agreements/contracts for professional services, 
materials and supplies, leases, and consl ruction acti vities that were initialed o r renewed during 
the fiscal period. Alternately. the practitioner may use an equil'olenl selection sourcc. sitch as 
an aclive \'enuol' lis!. Obtain mcmagemenl' s repreSentalion that the li sting is complete. 
Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excluding the 
pract itioner' s contract, and: 

a) 	 Observe whether the contract was bid in accordelnce with the Louisiana Public Bid Law 
(e.g., so li citt!d quotes or hids, advert ised), if required b}' law. 

Observed thaI the con tracts were no reguired to bc bid in accordance wilh the Louis iana 
Public Bid Law. 

b) 	 Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing bodyfboard, if required by 
policy or law (e .g. , Lawrason Act , Home Rule Charter). 

Observed that the contracts were approved bv the board. 
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c) 	 If the contract was amended (e.g., changc order) , observe the original contract tcrms 
provided for sLlch an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the 
contrflct terms (e.g ., lfapprov<ll is required for any amendment, was approval documented) . 

Observed Ihat no COlll racts \verc ilmended. 

d) 	 Randomly select one payment from the li seal peri od for each of the 5 contrtlcts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and 
re lated payment agreed 10 the terms and conditions or the contract. 

Randomly se lected one payment from each of the contracts tcsted. and observed that the 
invoice and payment agreed to the tcrms and conditio ns of the contract. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obta in a listing of employees and offi cials employcd during the fisca l period and 
management's representati on that the li sting is complete. Randoml y se lect 5 employees or 
o ffic ials , obtain relctted paid sa laries and personnel liles, and agree paid salaries to authori zed 
sala ries/pay rates in the personnel fil es. 

Obtained a li st ing of emplovees and ot"lic ials employed duri ng the thca l peri od, and 
management provided representation 1ilat the listing is complete. Random!y selected 5 
employees and agreed paid sa laries to authori zed salaries/pew rates in the personnel files. 

17. Randoml y select o ne pay period during Ihe fi scal period. fo r the 5 employees or officials 
selected under # 16 above , obtain attendance records and leave docume ntat ion for the pay 
period, and: 

<I) 	 Observe all selected employees or officials documen ted their daily alt endance and leave 
(e.g ., vacation, s ick, compensatory ). (No te: Generall y, o fficials are not eligible to earn 
leave and do not document their attendti llCe and leave. However, if the uflicial is earning 
leave according to a po licy and/o r con tract, Ihe o ffic ial should document his/her dail y 
atl endance and leave.) 

Observed that all selec ted employees doclimeilled their dail y attendance eilld leave. 

b) 	 Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the se lected employees 
or officials. 

Observed Ihat supe rvisors approved the attendance and leave o f the selec ted employees. 

c) 	 Observe any leave acc rued or taken during the pay period is re fl ec ted in the entity ' s 
cumulative leave records. 


Observed that leave accrued and taken during the pay r eriod is refl ected in the cumulati ve 

leave records. 


d) 	 Observe the rale paid to the employees o r offic ia ls agree to the autho ri zed salary/pay rate 
found wi thin the personnel file. 


Observed that the rate paid to employecs agrees to the autho rized salary/pay rale found 

within the person_n.d tile. 
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18. Obtain a li sting o f those employees or offic ials Lhat rece ived termination payments during lhe 
fi scal per iod and management's represen tation that the li st is complete. Randomly sdect two 
employees or officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in 
management's termination payment ca lculations and the enti ty's po licy on termination 
payments. Agree the hours to the employee or o ffi ciuls ' cum ulati ve leave records, agree the 
pay rates to the employee or offic ials ' mllhorized pay rates in the employee or oflicials ' 
personnel files , and agree the termina tion paymenlto entity policy. 

Management provided re presentation that there were no employees or oflieials that received 
tennination payments during the fi sca l period. 

19. Obta in management 's representation that employer and employee portions of thirct·party 
payro ll re lated amounts (e.g., payro ll taxes, retireme nt con tributions, health insura nce 
premiums, garnishments, workers ' compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any 
associated forms ha ve been filed , by required deadlines. 

Management prov ided representation that employer and employee po rtions of third ~pa rty 
payro ll related amoun ts have been paid. and anv associated forms have been filed . bv required 
dead lines. 

Ethics 

20. Us ing the 5 randomly selected employeesloflicial s from procedure ff 16 under "Payroll and 
Personne l" above· obtain e thics documcnwtion from management. and : 

a. Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one 
hour of ethics training during the li seal period . 

The five emplovees se lected for testing did have doc umentation to demonstrate that the 
required ethics training was compl eted. 

b. Observe whethcr the entity maintains documentat ion which demonstrates each employee 
and official Were notified of any changes to the entit y' s ethics rolicy during the fiscal 
period. as applicable. 

There were no ch,mges made to the entit v's ethics policv during the fiscal year. 

Deht Service 

21. Obl<lin a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instrument.s issued during the fiscal period and 
management's representation thai the li sting is complete. Select all deb t instruments on the 
li sting, obtain sllpponing documentation, and observe State Gond Commission approval was 
obta ined for each deb1 instrument issued. 

Management has asserted that the Enti ty did not hnve any debt issued duri ng the fi scal year. 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/no tes outstandi ng at the end or the tiscal period and mnn<:lgement's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note , inspect debt 
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covenants, obtain supporting documentation for {he reserve balance and payments, and agree 
actual reserve balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (inCluding 
contingency funds, short·li ved asset fund s. or o the r fund s required by the debt covenants). 

Oblained a li sting, of notes outstanding at thc end of the fi sca l year and managements 
representat ion that the li st ing is complctc. Randomlv selected one nole for inspection and 
determined that all reserve balances and payments required by debt covenants were made. 

Fraud No/ice 

23. Obtain a lisling of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fisca l period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriati ons on the 
listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe thm the entity reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the l eg i ~ lative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the 
entity is domiciled. 

Management has assened that the Entity did nOI have nav misappropriations of public funds 
or asse lS durillg the reporting period. 

24. Observe Ihe entity has posted, on its premi ses and website, thc notice required by H. .S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting ofmis<lppropriation; fraud, waste, or abuse of public fund s. 

Observed that the entity has posted on its premi~es, the requi red nOlice. 

III/ormation Techllology Disaster Recoveryl Bu.finl!.sJ Continuily 

25. Perform 	 tile following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and 
report "We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.') 

a) 	 Obtain and inspect the enti ty's most recen l documentation that it has backed ur its 
critical data ( ifno written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible fo r back ing 
up critical data) and observe thai sllch hackup occurred within the past week. If 
backups are stored on a physical medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), observe evidence that 
backups are encrypted before being transported. 

We performed the procedure and di scussed the results with management. 

b) 	 Obta in and inspec t the entity's most re(.:ent documentation that it has tested/verified 
that it s backups can be restored (if no wri llen documental ion, inquire of personnel 
responsible for tes ting/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the 
test/verification was ~ucces sfully performed within th e past 3 months. 

We performed the procedure and di scussed the result s with management. 

c) 	 Obta in a listing o f the entity's computers currently in use aud their related locations, 
fi nd management 's representation 111m Ihe li sting is complete. Randomly select 5 
computers and observe while manageme nt dcmonstrates that the selected computers 
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have current and active antivirus sof!\varc and that the operating systcm and accounting 
system software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

We performed the procedure and di scussed the results with management. 

Sexllal H(lrrlss/IIIf,,' 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officiul s: from procedure #16 under " Payroll and 
Personnel" above, oblain sexual harassment training documentation from management , and 
observe the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour 
of sexual harassment training during the calendar year. 

The five employees se lected for testing did have documentation to demonstrate that the 
required sexual harassment trainine was complete. 

27. Observe the enlity has posted its sex u<l1 harassment pol icy and complaint procedure on it s 
website (or in a conspicuous locat ion on the entity's premises if the entity does not have a 
website). 

Observed that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and eomolaint procedure on 
the entity ' s premises. 

28. Obtain the entity's am1lHlI sexual harassment report for the cutTen! fi scal period, observe that 
the report was dated on or before FebnHH), I, and observe it includes the applicable 
requirements of R.S . 42:344: 

a) 	 Number and percentage of puhlic ~ervants In the agency who have completed the 
training requirements; 

Observed that the report included req ui rements as stated above. 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

Observed that the report included req uirements as stated above. 

c) Number of complaints which resuhed in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

Observed that the report included requirements as slated above. 

d) Number of complaints in which the fin ding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline 
or corrective action; and 

Observcd th<llthe repon included requirements lJ~" stated above. 

e) Amount of lime iltook to resolve cCl eh complaint. 

Observed that (he report included requ irements as stated above. 
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;vtanagemcnt of the ViJiauc of Pjn.~mr.ti'ljrl,;:;. tJHlis1<ma e(lneurs with tli(' exceptions '!DJU.§ 
workiDJLtfL.§!;tQr<;:_~? the de11cj~IIC_l§::' J.g_tnJlJ}S_~_t 

We were engaged by Village of Pine Pmirie, LouisialH) to perfom1 this agreed-upon procedures 
engagemen1 <.lnu conducted our engagement in accordance wilh a:1es1/;iI{On slandards established by 
the Americnn lnstilute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of GOl'ernmen{ 

Auditing StandardL We were not engaged to and did n01 condue! an examination Of review 
engagement, the objec1ive of vvilieh would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, 
re;::;p<:cllVc:ly, on those C/C Drcas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion or conclusion. Had we pcrfnm1ed additional procedures, othcr mattcrs might have come 
to our aucntion that would have been reporled to you, 

We are required to be independent ofVinagc of Pine Prairie, Louislana and to meet our olher ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance \.vith the relevant elhi<":ll rcqulremc()l$ related (0 001' agrccd~upor, 
procedures engagement. 

This report [$ intended solely to des.cribe tbe scope of testing performed on those ClC areas 
idcntiticd in lite SAUPs, and the result of lhat testing, 3:1d n01 to provide an opinion on control or 
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not soit;;lbk Cor any other purpose. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24;513, this report is dlSlribu!cd by the LLA as (l public document 

Xet t:g?~~~L~ 
EUOJ;;;c, Louisiana 

May 23. 2022 



